LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT

A checklist of information included in your board packet for the September 14, 2016 Board Meeting.

* 9/14/2016 Agenda

s 8/13/2016 Board Meeting Minutes

¢ 9/7/2016 Special Board Meeting Minutes
e Treasurer's Report

¢ Investment Activity Report

s Current Assets Report

e Revenue Report

* Expense Report

*  Accounts Payable/Distribution

* Monthly Circulation Report

* Program and Service Statistics

¢« Director’'s Report

s Assistant Director’s Report

¢ Media Hits

e Draft Policy 850 Section G

e Draft Ordinance 16-09 — BRA

* Certified Estimate of Revenues by Source




PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE
A public hearing shall be held for the Lisle Library District Budget and Appropriation Ordinance will be

held on September 14, 2016, at 6:30 p.m. in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front
Street, Lisle, lllinois.

Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this meeting should contact
the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a
qualified interpreter require three working days advance notice.

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
PUBLIC HEARING FOR BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE
September 14, 2016 — 6:30 p.m.

1. Roll call

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak
3. Adjourn



PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE

The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District Board of Trustees will be held on

September 14, 2016 at 7:00 pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle,
lllinois.

Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this meeting should contact

the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a
qualified interpreter require three working days advance notice.

o

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING AGENDA
September 14, 2016 - 7:00 p.m.
Roll call
Opportunity for visitors to speak
Consent Agenda — Action Required
a. Approve Minutes of the August 10, 2016 Board Meeting
b. Approve Minutes of the September 7, 2016 Board Meeting
c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 08/31/16, Investment Activity Report, 08/31/16,
Current Assets Report, 08/31/16, Revenue Report, 08/31/16, and Expense Report,
08/31/16
d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 09/14/16
Director’s Report
Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month”
Trustee Rieck and Trustee Hummel reviewed the August billings in September.
Trustee Huff and Trustee Wang will review the September billings in October.
Assistant Director’s Report
Communications
Committee Reports
a. Finance
b. Personnel/Policy
c. Physical Plant
Old Business
a. Distribution to HSA Option — Action Required
Determination of distribution to HSA Option.
b. Policy 850 Section G — Action Required
Revision to Policy 850 Section G
c. Allocation for Community Engagement Consultant — Action Required
Allocation for Community Engagement Consultant
New Business
a. Adopt Ordinance 16-09: Budget and Appropriation — Action Required
A budget and appropriation ordinance of such sums of money as may be deemed

necessary to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Lisle Library District for

the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017.
b. Approve Certified Estimate of Revenues by Source— Action Required
Chief Fiscal Officer’s certificate of estimated revenue for the Lisle Library District.



10. Release of Closed Session Minutes — Action Required
A review of closed session minutes.

11. Review of Closed Session Tapes — Action Required
A review of closed session tapes.

12. Adjourn



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
August 10, 2016 - 7:00 p.m.

1. Roll cali
Present:
Richard Flint — President
Maureen Rieck — Vice-President
Colleen Sehy — Treasurer
John Huff — Secretary
Jay Fisher — Trustee
Thomas Hummel — Trustee . i
Longry Wang - Trustee iéi

3]

Also Present:

Kathy Seelig — Director

Tatiana Weinstein — Assistant Director

Beth McQuillan — Director of Technical Services

Ginger Boskelly — Finance Director

Alexa Hansen — Communications Coioi

Peggy Kapala — North Aurora I’ESIdEnt

Eileen Soliday - Recording Secretary
HILH PO

b,

2. Opportunity for wmtong?
!

by
3. Consent Agenda gi gi%lﬁg %{%%
a. Approve Minute ?pifhtihel uly 1 2016 Boa FH;Meetmg
b. Ac rn‘ m!ecgge Treasuréjarl’igge i t;@) /§1/16 36\!estment Activity Report, 07/31/16, Current Assets
if %!p 0§7;’3 /;hf?' Rev Qé{g port 02/3{&{ 6,'a 1§1d Expense Report, 07/31/16
&l ‘uthonze payﬁnéﬁt fBills}i0B/10/16 il
Correct:ér; It was noted tixgg in the H‘ririlgjtgs of the July 13, 2016 Board Meeting Maureen Rieck’s name
was misspe [ T} %under 1.Roll € l
MOTION: Trustee Huff moved ¥o
Roll Call Vote — AE] Aye
3% ih
4 b ‘*éié;s»
. Director’s Report il !5}
Trustee Flint and Trustee' Fléher reviewed the July billings in August.
Trustee Rieck and Trustee Hummel will review the August billings in September.
Meeting Room renovations and staff development day are planned for next week. Windows 10 updates are
being done. The Board President, Director and Asst. Director attended the August Intergovernmental
meeting. The Director and Asst. Director have had preliminary meetings with three consultant companies
for community engagement.

pprove the consent agenda as amended. Trustee Sehy seconded.

m

fanr sy

5. Assistant Director’s Report
250 people attended the Summer Reading Program wrap-up party on July 30th. We are partnering with
the Lions Club whose generous donation will help benefit individuals with visual challenges.



Our team of Home Delivery service providers has worked with Schaumburg Township District Library to
assist them in improving their Home Delivery Program.

Communications

Committee Reports
a. Finance — The Finance Committee was given a presentation of a possible Health Savings Account
option for staff. Staff will be given a presentation on staff development day.
b. Personnel/Policy — There will be a meeting of the Board on September 7, 2016 to discuss the health
insurance policy.
¢.  Physical Plant No meeting planned. ‘;-

New Business

a. Approve tentative B&A Al i
1

-;Zg i
W,

The Director explained the tentative chigetfand appropriation orqgli?i ance must be placed on the

Library website for at least 30 days prlori ghe Public Hearing on Se ‘?e ber 14, 2016.

MOTION: Trustee Huff moved to approve the tentatwée budget ?pd appropﬂatlpﬂ Qrdmance of such sums

of money as may be deemed necessary to defray all neéq sqry ﬁxpenses and Ilabﬂmes of the Lisle Library

District for the fiscal year beginning' ﬁj( ei% 016 and en fn Ji réae 30, 2017. Trustee ﬁ:eck seconded. Roll

CaII Vote — Trustee Fisher -—Aye Trustee glimﬁ :

i
e, Trusted uff Aye, Trustee Hummel — Nay, Trustee

‘, [N

§' 2%
b. Approve IPLAR;iifi;;%%%; i; HIEN ) 5§§§§§§§5%§%
The Director! {(ﬁlta}unednf ie}illmms Pubhc Ljp a32 Y AnnualiRe
Hlinois publzc {:brary mforrijé tion and stah gés o
MOTION: Trustee Sehy'h‘jb’yed to ‘a! [%: rove the IHi‘ﬁ;'}si Public Library Annual Report {IPLAR). Trustee
Hummel e gnc!eq i

”55 ;Roll Ca\il\[t?ié‘i“E I ;igfr‘e } a;
Tl

!

Adjo(ji’ﬁai

MOTION
The meeti

&
I
%,S

!
gii R iy
siéii ST

%zrustee Fisher
g@fjourned at 8 24

: i

i
Recorded by %5;%

Approved by the Board of Trustees on September 14, 2016
Approved by

John Huff, Secretary of the Board



L

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
September 7, 2016 - 7:00 p.m.

1. Rolfcall

Present:

Richard Flint - President

Maureen Rieck — Vice-President

Colleen Sehy — Treasurer

John Huff — Secretary

Jay Fisher — Trustee

Thomas Hummel — Trustee

Longry Wang — Trustee

Also Present: riﬁi ‘
Kathy Seelig — Director €§2§§
Tatiana Weinstein — Assistant Derectorgg i,
Ginger Boskelly — Finance Director :}| %% gg
Beth McQuillan — Director of Tecﬁh T } Services
Will Savage — Director of Youth Se g,
Nancy Frederickson — Technical Ser\ncegﬁgg
3
4

i
Eileen Soliday — Recorg n Secretary ! g%%* { %E
g§ EQE %g !
§§%i€£

{IE§
%Te%la%%%%

[T
3. Health SayingsiAccount (HSA) z%i Eé‘?ﬁ%ém
The Board discussed the Health Savings Account insurance option offered through LIMRICC (Library
Insurance Management and Risk Control Combination)
MOTION: Trustee Huff’ mépved to offéf the Health F@n}ngs Account insurance option. Trustee Wang
seconded. Roflg Call Vote ~ T? tee F sher {B\Eye Tru: erg Flint — Nay, Trustee Huff — Aye, Trustee
Hummel ?/;X ge,rTriig e Rleck -ﬂ{i\ﬂ}e, frus?ée Se%rp{i A\/ %The motion passed.

! ‘izi

H

[y { Tritd
i
i
B

2. Opportunity for visitors to

Tl
H

H
H

£
;
T 53
i
i

i

i b
il iy b iL
’=!?gi'§4' Personnel ds{w{ance éliqy
The Boardid Eécussed changes tié Emplo éé*r Ilcy, Section X., ltem G. Insurance. Edits were made to the

L
draft policy. T pf }Board will dlsizugsi the rev gd draft at the September 14, 2016 Board Meeting.

0
i
i

édjourn the meeting. Trustee Rieck seconded.

(T
5. Acl]o Qg} L
MOTION: Trustee Flsﬁeﬁr!]ove%a
The meeting adjourned aéié (?Jr i*n

§

Recorded by

Eileen Soliday, Recording Secretary

Approved by the Board of Trustees on September 14, 2016
Approved by

John Huff, Secretary of the Board



Treasurer's Report as of August 31,2016

Cash Balance

Cash Receipts

Cash Disbursed

Cash Balance

Fund Name 07/31/16 this month this month 08/31/16
Corporate 5,939,841.89 58,686.02 380,266.20 5,618,261.71
Audit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Building Maintenance 147,296.46 1,480.97 6,803.15 141,974.28
IMRF 380,474.28 2,691.85 17,555.71 365,610.42
FICA 233,981.87 1,594.21 13,688.33 221,887.75
Liability Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Director's & Officer's Ins 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Workers Compensation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unemployment Compensation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
..Working Cash 402,139.10 378.09 0.00 402,517.19
Subtotals 7,103,733.60 64,831.14 418,313.39 6,750,251.35
Special Reserve 2,005,668.94 25,060.72 0.00 2,031,329.66
9,109,402.54 90,491.86 418,313.39 8,781,581.01

Colleen Sehy

Treasurer

Date

83.23%

0.00%

2.10%

5.42%

3.29%

0.00%

(.00%

0.00%

0.00%

5.96%

100.00%



-~

MONTHLY INVESTMENT ACTIVITY
August, 2016

Lisle Savings Bank — Money Market

Earned monthly interest of $68.44.
‘The Illinois Funds - MM
The deposits in August consisted of monthly interest of § 695.49. Our August payroll

expenses were withdrawn for $210,361.95 and we moved $412,100 to the General Fund
checking for monthly disbursements and payroll.

Ehlers Investment-TD Ameritrade

The interest for August was $.25. We had 10 notes that paid interest totaling $5,607.91.
We had one maturity and purchased one investment.

IMET-MM

We earned $396.59 in monthly interest. We also have $32,844.00 in a restricted
Hquidating trust account.

US Bank

We earned interest of $158.86 for August. We earned $1179.86 in ecommerce income
and paid $73.95 in ecommerce fees.

MB Financial NOW acct

Earned monthly interest of $366.41. We received our 4th tax distributions of $54,736.13,
which is 52.58% of our tax levy.

PAYMENT OF BILLS

According to the RECAP OF PRIOR SHEETS EXPENSES report, which is the last page of the
Bills Paid Report for August 2016 Board Meeting, our payables totaled $390,465.35.

U:\Ginger\Monthly Financial Report\Monthly Investment Activity.doc



e

10°125°182'8%

Spes|assy WaLnisucdey [eloueu Ao sButn

JISWISHAU] SI9]UT 0} SIINIIS ANC PRUBJSURLL M “Z L1411 | 2MIF8HT

SLASSY LNIHHND IYLOL
L1'950'68- L GLE'YEECS
vzozilis &8t 0£°Z90'sL$ L5'G60'Sk o) 05'¢ [26'80L  00°COD'SL  $ 9L08/ZIS si[ed aaucwousy
6LOZ/BLIE  05TIS- 00'OVS'PZLE  OL'ZSE'YEL 0z’ ozl 00000 00°000'eZL ¢ 9LOZSLS NS JE NS
6L0Z/ZI0L  BS£96% 09'L8g'co% TO'9BL'ES 85°L gZ'L 000'00L 0000008 $ SLOZiLiEL JBIN BjppsId
sLOZIL/G  ZL6PES- §4'L07'628 ¥ 261'6E iZh 00z LBL'Z0L  ooo00'sT § 9L0zrES sljed aauoWwoualy
6L02/IOLS  00'10ZTS 00'9/L'0918  00'SZ6'68L 1zl 0z'L §LE'66 00000'08L & 9L0Z/BLS 2058y B leN pag
8L0E/Lir  99'0gE%~ 0¥'Z20'aLS 9060’91 951 oLy GLeL0L  00000'9L ¢ 9Lozieie WiDg SUIAIG
SL0CILLE  OFEPi'le 0¥ZFLLOLS  00°000°09L 0zt 0z’ 000°00L 0000009k $ 9L0ZIB/C yueg ofied sliep
6102/91/L  6Z'ES0'SE SYe06'Ll2s  SLGLEYLE §e'L se'L 00000k SLSLE'vIE § SLOZ/OLL yueg sBunes asm
BLOZ2/G/LL  GLE88'LS §.°€88'9ZLS  00°00C'SZL g5°L §5°% 00C'00L  00'000'6ZL $ SLOTMEL ¥SN g sug [ende)
2LOZMEA L 96°S06'LS 62'928'9ZL%  6Z'ZEE'¥EL Wl 0%l 016766 00°000'§2ZL $  GLOZ/E/LL 35 deg) Awewo)
sLOZ/LIOL  ZRSEL'ZE 00'2bZ'zsve 8LTLLO'0S) L9y §9'L 85’66 00°000'08L $ GLOEMLOL auQ |epde)
8L0zZ/vee  ZOZeYS 09 L¥t'08% £5'596'62 L1 oLt 008'66 00°000'CE  $  SLOZE/ON Qo sueg Ay
SLOZIOZIS  FLTOLLS YL'Z0L'64L8 00'000'8LE GLk S 000'COL  00°000'8EL & SLOZELR HEN Y80 38 suQ [eded
gL0ZI0S!.  BLLGYS 00°0EL'00LS 22'2i9'66 80t 0oL Si5'66 00'000°00L §  ¥LOZ/LEE 2088y 9B 12N pod
SLOZiPLIS  £O'E6Y LS 06°L48'0518  LE'EEQ'SFL £ 0£'} 0ol'es 0000005k $  §L0EETL Jueg Janoosi]
gL0ZiZLE Le'Eees L9'£29'40L8  00000'20L erl A 000°00L  00°000'Z0L $  SLOELMT SUIBS UBWR0D
8L0g/cl/Z  00'95¢% 00'962°05¢ 00°000'0% ir4% 0z 000001 Q00O0'DE & SL0ZNLE sueg JsAcesig
LLOZIOEREZL 0L ¥6E2E- 01'652'958 08°85L'65 191 SZ'¢ 915’201 0000068 § £LoZis/L 1 A obegauuipg
L10Z/8LE6  09LviS OL'S9G'GSLS  05LEB'PSL ST szt 000001 00'000'sSL § SLOZIALS a0 jueg ALy
L1028 §0'858%- Q0°5L0'92L$  SU'SEB'9ZL LEL gLl 0£Z'L0L  0000QGZL §  PLOZIOL a0 sey ales
LI0EPEIL 00 Lost 00'LeS'0SLE  0O'0CO0SL gi'L gL'l 000°00L  ©O000'0SL $  wLOEMNEIL Q0 ueg dx3 ueolawy
LLOZIGLS  00'0L8%- 00FES'00LE  OOD'FOL'LOL zEL 08’1 000°00L  QOCOO'00L §  £L0ZRLEZL SYoEg UelploD
LLOZWLEZ 090868 po'2sz'00LE O Li9'86 gL 00’} GE0°66 00000001 § PLOZER YBIN YN G MING
LLOZILE  0§TSEE'TY 04§°'LEF'05$ 00°0LL'25 7L G2 FSO'G0L 0000008 $ E£LOZEEN Al "1 Slepuleiino
gL0zZ/BLicy 09Ess 09'260'09% 00'000'ce g0t G0'L 00000l 0000009 §  vlOZ/eLZL yueg Ay
9LozZisLEL 00°0% G6'E65'6YZS  BE'666'6VT S4°0 G20 000'00L  66'66B'6FC ¢ SL0ESHE Jueg Sryaug Jeueyd
LoZ/SLIEL ZT9ZE'ee 00'e8E'058 gTEle'sE 58'0 2g'e ES'0LL 00°000'DE & £LOESLP $1BH siepusID
gLoZ/sLLL  L9°80L'ELS 00'Z§L'00LE l9)9g'ell 0oL folv:] 000°00L  00DOO'Q0L $  CHOEATO 1810 Yizd ofeayD
LoZizle B2'CPO'es- CO000'8518 BR'EPO'ZOL gl 681 000°00L  Q000O0'BEL & gloz/sT/LL ag Asuon 39
SLOZSLIE 0003 0008 00°000'00L S0 SOk 00000}  00000'00L $  glozSLR (7 ssaldx3 uesuauly
LLOTLIL IPTELLS 08'L48'9LZ8 SF6ZE'5LE 050 060 000°00L SYEZZSLE ¢ 9LoZ/LLIL sueg sbuneg sjsr
2N na Alni U_mn_ NILA |jey @ JU 80BH paseyding SjuswissAal]
uodnog)
SV ErL9% DAY % L0 [ErETR e
5L 0L LES 13I-useD paromsay
29'056'082'¢S
GZ'L0L'0ZL'ES AGY $LO0 spund sioulll| 3yl
20'64'308% AdY $E 13
0¥ 950'20TS Adv O 101 yueg sbunes asr
SiIeR KoucHy
167181 2BL'TS
SEF09'9LS SUBUWCD J
ZZ'18.'68 Jueg sn
B8L'ZLE'OVL'ZS 1098 MON |EIOUBULS I
£2°090'12% (Z) - eausy Jo yueg
SN0y c_v_uwz.u
91/1.£/8 U0 A
PRRY SRy
91.0¢ ¢ Bny
Lo A LIMEVIN EIVY LY
e

SLISBY LNIHAND



% 90°L1 00°00Z 00€S 86°LTT0SS IL10T 1SS TL099'STS
% 90 L1 00'002°00£§ 86°L11°058 1LT0TIES TL7699°TS
% L9'91 00°000°00€% 00°000"0¢$ 00°000°05$ 00°000°¢T$
% 98009 00°0078 36°L118 1L10T18 7L°099%
QLA 03 3ebpng [enuuy 91025102 2102-9102Z 910z 6ny
1ebpng jo % L9 Ad Boy - Inp Bny - Ainp Yoy JuRiINg
£3-91 Ad aLA aLi

AU anjesey |eadg

9L/Lg/8 ybn
1o1s1q AiBaqr ofsi

1} SOnUaAdY

SANNAATL TV.IOL

NOLLYNOQ HSVD % LSTHALNI T¥.10L
4 ere10i07) WK IOfSURL] - PAIOLASOY  OI-L§SH10-0L
SAI0SY [e100dg - PAUILT ISAIM]  (0-18+H-20-0L
SNOILYNOQ /LSTIILNI

SANNIATY

e



% 60°0T 00°081§ 15°6€% PICES 14833 VOl - o), jdey Aadosd [RUOSISE  00-E9FH-10-SF

% 86'CT 00°008% 6l L1618 10°0T$ AN - Xe L 1dey Apadold [PuosInd  00-Z9%+10-0F

% TTOE 00000118 61°89€°¢S P PTees SO9rEg diop - xe], '1doy Auadord [BUOSIAd  00-19%F10-01
XVL INTANIOVTdTY ALUAd0¥d TYNOSYId

% 00°0 00°000°SHS 09°97$ 00°0% 00°0$ SAXVL MOVE TYLOL
% 000 0008 000% 00°0% 0008 yseD SunjIopm - soXe], YoBg 00~ 15+-10-08
% 000 00°0% 00'0% 0008 00°0% dwod Jdwaun) - sexel oed  00-6vii-10-09
% 000 00-0$ 00°0$ 000§ 00°0$ ‘dwod) SIIOM - SaNRL oRd  00-8PFb-10-5¢
% 00°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0§ 00°08 SpR[ WMoY - s9XEL Youd  00-LbAi-10-ES
% 00°0 00°08 000§ 00°0§ 00°0% SUL qRIT - SONEL Yord  00-99bb-10-0S
% 00°0 00708 86708 00708 00°08 VOId - SOXBL30Bd  00-Stbt-10-Sv
% 00°0 00708 L1818 00°0$ 00708 JHAL - saXeLYoed  00-Frib-10-0F
% 000 0008 05°08 0008 00°0$ WRABWPIING T(' - SOXBLYoRY  00-ChEb-10-0€
% 00°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°08$ 00°08$ WP - SIXBL YR O0-THF-10707
% 0070 00°000°sH$ STETS 0008 000§ ‘@07 - 5B YOrRG 00~ THHE-10-01

SAXVLMOVE

% $5°75 £6'8FL IS8 TS 7SS 63K TS H685°15S°TS £I'9ELYSS AATTXVLTVLOL
% 06°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°08 yse)) Suppiopm - KA XeL,  00-0THY-10-08
% 00°0 00°0$ $8PLE 000% 00°0% ‘dwio)) ‘[dwoun) - £ASTXBL  00-61-10-09
% 000 00°0$ (¥z'ces) 00°0$ 00°0% dwo) SIIOM - AASTXEL  00-813b-10-S
% 00°0 0008 SSPPS 00°0$ 00°0$ SWO P A-EATXRL 00-L1F-10-ES
% 00°0 0008 egyv1s 0008 0008 Sul AUNGRIT - AAFTXBL  00-91H-10-08
% 8578 AR AAWRALS $3'365°168 65°0¥8°99% 93°ECHIS YOI - AATXRL  00-S 1P 1075
% 8678 $LT6TCTT$ (A I RTAES 19°90¢°L11% 19'815°7% U - AT XBL,  00-bTHF-10-0%
% 88'TS 30°S65°1Z1$ LTYITLYS 0 PE6E9S TSILETS TuRNASUPREAE 70 - AT XL 00-CTH-10-0€
% 0070 000$ 76015 00°08 00°08 npny - KASTXEL  Q0-ZIPP10-0T
% 85°T¢ 6'8EL°03EFS S9'66F SLETS 118LE°E06°T8 FITIV6VS Doy - KA XeL, GO-TTH-10-01

AATTXVL

dlA o 19Bpng [enuuy 9L0Z-510Z LL0Z-910Z 910z Bny
1ebpng Jo % 21-91 Ad Bny - Anp Bny - Ainp UJUOI JUSLING
L1-91 Ad aLA ala

PO1094RL DAISSAY [el0ads ON
9102 L€ Bny Yyl uy) senusasy

1o1ysIq AT€iqi ofsi .



% 000 00°60v$ 0008 00°0% G00% 832 JUBPISaY-UON  00~9E6F-£001

% 00°0 0008 a0°0$ 00'08 00'0§ UIMOA - $00g 180T 00-TESH£0-01
% 0¥ LT 00°000°+S 161£88% 16'568% LOPEYS UNPY - SO0 10T 00-1£5H-£0-01

FNOONI MSaa

% 0070 00'0% 00°0% 00'0§ 00708 LSTIALNI ALNNOD TYLIOL
% 00°C 00°08$ 00'0$ 00°6$ 90°0% yseD) Burjiopm - 1sae A0 00-07S+70-08
% 000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% o) jdw=up - 1s203U] AWNCD  00-61SH-T009
% 00'0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°08 dwoy) s1joM - 1521290] A3UNCD  00-§1SH-T0-CS
% 00'0 00°0% 00°0% 00708 00°0$ ‘Spnf oy - 1semeu] UnoY  00-215+-20-€S
% 00°0 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% Sul qerT - A AUNOY  00-91 $H-20-05
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 90°0% 00°0$ YOId - 1S210U] AWUNOD  00-5 [ SH-Z0-5
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00708 AL - 1s210U] AUN0D  B0-FiSHT0-0F
% 00'0 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% BO0$ TA/E 7O - 15910 l] AUn0Y  00-£154-20-0€
% 00°0 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% Apny - 1sa1euf AUned  00-71$H-70-0T
% 000 00°08 0008 0008 00°0% duoy) - 1sauequy Alune)y  QO-11$+20-01

ISTIFINE ALNNOD

% PLVT 00°008°645 TCTITEIS POLYTLS 0L'T6T'VS ANOONT LETAAINI TYLOL
% 79'81 00°000°F$ £L°6958 06P0LS 6U'8LES UseD) BUINIOA ~ POIET IS 0O-Z8F-T0-08
% 00°0 00°0% (80°+5) 00°0% 00°0% dwopy (dwosup] ~ pauted 353 00-08+p-70-09
% 00°0 00'0% (8558) 00°0% 00708 GOy FIOM - PAUIRT 1S J0-6LEH-T0-SC
% 00°0 00°0% (98°0%) 00708 00°0$ “Spnf MO - pAWIeT IS 00-8LFP-T0-€S
% 00°0 00°0$ (£6'1%) 00°08 0008 Sl QEL] - DAL 1SN 00-LLEP-T0-08
% 651 00'000°2$ 69'T61$ TL60ES 1TLS1$ YOI - poweg 18200  00-9LH-T0-SF
% 80°71 00°005°T% 36'9%18 38°10€$ £TES1S LA ~ PAUEE 1S310U] (0~ SL 700
% 95712 00'000°1§ 50°¢EL§ £9°512% SH6018 A/ Z0° - PRWRS IS O0-PLYF-T0-0€
% 00°0 00708 (£6'1%) 00°0$ 00'0% UpNY - paUET UM (0-£LPE-TH-0T
% 69792 00°000°0t$ ARAS AL 1+'¢L9°018 8Lr61CE dioy) - paLE ISR 00-ZLEP-T0-01

TWOINI LSHHALNI

% 89'67 00086°T1$ 76'685°CH THOPSES 08°69¢8 XV.L LNAWEDYTdTH ALYAdOMd TYNOSYId TV.LOL

alk o sﬂmusm [enuuy 9102-9102 £102-9102 9loz Bny
1eBpng jo %, L1791 Ad Bny - Anp Bny - Anr HIuo JuBINg
21-8L Ad aLA aLA

pa1o9|jal aAIasay |ewads oN
910Z L€ Bny Yy’ 24y) senusaay

JoLnsig Areaqi agsi o



e

% 000 00°0% 00°08 0008 00°0$

% 00°0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%

% 00°0 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 0008

% 000 0008 000§ 0008 00°0$

% 000 00°0% 00°0$ 0008 000§

% 000 000§ 00708 9008 00°0$

% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008

% 000 00°0% 0008 00°0$ 0008

% 000 00'0% 00°0% 0008 00°0%

% 00°0 0008 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0%

% 000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0%

% 000 00°0% 00°0$ D0°0% 00°0$

% 00°0 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0%

% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%

% 61 00°007°9¢$ 60°6T3°TS LYLOSS 76°01H%
% 89 00'000°s% £8°0£9°7$ 16'€£78 16°¢£28
% 000 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% 0008

% 000 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0%

% D00 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°08%

% €82 00°002°1$ 97'861% 96'ELTS 10°4L1S
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0%

% 000 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0%

% 00'0 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0%

% 00°0 00°0$ 90°0% 00°0% 00°0$

% 000 00°000°0T$ 00°0% 00°0% 40'0%

% LY'TT 00'00V"+¥$ ££7005°01$ $CC90°D1% £S5 120°6S
% 000 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 0003

% T6'TT 00°000°0F% TH'899°68 +9'691°6% 9'L85'7S

alA o 1eBpng |enuuy 91025102 210Z-9102 910z Bny
126png Jo 9, 21-91 A4 By - Ainp Bry - Anp UIUOH JUBLND
21-91 Ad alA aLi

pajos|jal aAlasay [elnadg oN

910z 1€ Bny Yy~ ouyl senusasy

yoLsIq A

e

B1qI 9IS

SIIFSUBL ], 1S2U]U| PAIRWNIDY
uaNe [ SINodsIC] g

SIRJSURL] 159130U] PRIRNUMNIDY
uNe ], SJUN0SI IV

SI9JSUB1] 7SI} PIR[NUNIDY
USR], SUNCISI IV

SIA[SURI] ISR PSIR[IIUNOY
usyR] SWNOASIT IV

SI9JSIR1 ], 1S319)U] PHIRNWN00Y
UaYe ] SUN0ISI(] dV

SIRJSUBIT 152100 PAE[HUNISY
uaNey, SWUNCSIC] I

Angg Ang - 981y

3uoyd Aed - "SI

AWOINI SNOANVTTIDISIN
ANOINI JILIALSTA T 10L
“dio]y - Jwost] PO 00-48SY-F0-01
wrerp ended Jod - 00-£85H-10-01
"qLauos Futuml oueld  00-LLSHH0-01
S0 AV 00-5L5HH00T

awoou] Ja1ded

SIS 2UNJ0ST] HINSP[OD
weswdmbg-sy10
saserInd A-y-SYID
saseyoInd Y00g-SyLD
1oy paro1nsarun - SYID

JWNODNI QALONLSTI

HNOINI 2183A TY.LOL

W52 SA - S3ULL
N5a(T 217 URJA] - S3UEL

00-L68#5008
00-965F£0-05
00-L65Y-50-51
04-9651-50-S%
00~L68-50-0%
00-965FS0-Gv
00-L65¥-50-0¢
00-965t-50-0¢
00-L65%-50-0T
00-965-50-0T
00-L65+50-01
G0-%65%50-01
00-S684-20-01
00-£65F-50-01

O0-ELEF-F0-01
00-E95P+0-01
00-+9&+-+0-01
00-£984-#0-01
00-T98¥-+0-01
(0-055P-£0-01

00-Thet-£0-01
00-01SP-£0-01



Y% STIS £6'86L°6T0'SS 8T°919°61S°TS 6L19T6°LLS'TS PI 1E8 P98 SIANTATY TVIOL

Y% 000 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% SLNO ¥AASNVHL TVIOL
% 0070 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% MO Igpsuel] Supesad( 071+ 00-011400-09
% 0070 00°0% 0608 00°0% 00°08 mQ sogsuerl Sunedo 011y 00-011#-00-58
% 0070 0008 00'0% 008 00°0% g Igsuer) Bunesd) 0Liy  00-011#-00-£5
% 000 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% ng Japsued], Bunessdo 011y 00-0115-00-0§

SANNA TYIDALS WOHA LNO HHASNVYL

% 00°0 00°0% 00°08 00°08 00°0% FWOINI SNIOINYTTIDSIA T LOL
% 000 00°0§ 60°0% 00°0% 0008 SIBJSURL], 1SAIRU] PAIBINWNIIY  (0~L65H-50-08
% 00°0 00°0$ 00'0$ 0008 06008 USNEB, SIUN03SIT dV  00-965+50-08
% 0070 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% SIJSUBLY, 1S2131U] PRE[NWNIDY  O0-L6SH§0-09
% 00°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% uaye [, SHMoosT 4V 00-965+-50-09
9% 00'0 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°08% SIBJSUEL], 1SIOI] PAVNIWNITY  00-LESH 505§
% 000 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ USR], SIUN0OSICT 4V 00-965-50-SS
% 000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ SIQJSUBLY 13U POBMMUMOOY  00-L6SH-S0-E5
% 000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% UDEL SWN0SSIA IV 00-9654-50-£5
QLA o 39bpng [enuuy 91.02-5102 L102-910Z 910z Bny
1ebBpng jo % L1791 Ad 6ny - Ainp Bny - Ainp Yoy aung
£1-91 Ad alLA alA

pajosial anlasay |e1oedg ON

910z L€ Bny Y’ Jayy sanuansy
youysIq Aigagr o|si



% 00°0 0008 00°0% 00°08 00°08
% 000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00703
% 000 00°0% 0008 00°08 00°0%
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0%
% 000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0%
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°08§ 00'0%
% 0070 00'08 00°0% 00°0§ 00°0%
% 000 00°000°CT$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0%
% 00°0 06'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°08
% 00°0 067 000°018 000§ 00°'0% 00'0%
% 00°0 00°000°SETS ro'5HS 00708 a0°0%
% 00°0 00°000°05% 00°08 00°0% 00°0$
% 00°0 00°08 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0%
% 00°0 00708 00°0% 00°0% 00°08
% 00°0 00°000°651$ ¥6'SHS 00°0$ 00°0%
% 000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0%
2% 000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
% 000 00'08 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0%
% 00°0 00°08 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$
% 00°0 00°000°0€% 00°0% 00'0% 00°08
% 000 000% 00°0% 00°08 00°0%
aLio 186png |enuuy 9102-510Z £102-9102 9102 Bny yim 4no
jebpng Jo % L1-91 A4 Bry - Anre Bny - Ainp
21791 A aLA aLa

AlUO anIasay |eadg

910z L¢ Pny Yy~ oay} sesuadx3

1011381q Al€Iqi ajsi

SII5URL ] 1S2ISIU] PRIRINWASYY  (00-£865-03-0L
Buipung JENL  00-9865-$9-0L
ONIANA TVIDAdS

SLSOD HDNILYYIO - NOLLYAONTY TV LOL
(s 00dg) aBIsOgBunsgnd  O1-L165-59-0L
SLSOD DNILVHAdO ~ NOLLVAONTY

$HAL TYNOISSTAOU - NOLLVAONTY Tv10L
(s 93dg) 10L21XY - 1AYILY  0T-1165-59-0L
(s oadg) Buippoway  $[-1165-59-0L
(soyf d2dg) TOLAW] - JOONYAIY  OL-T[65-55-0L
$334 TYNOISSHA0Hd - NOLLYAONTY

SISOO NOILVAONTY TVLOL

adeospueT pueIuBIRA  O[-§165-69-0L

(s 0205) UOTIRAOUSY JOUSIY (0~ [98S-$9-0L
S1500 NOLLYAONTY

SASNAIXT dINDF ANY INIVIA “TVLNAY TV10OL
Buminsuo]  00-+L9$-59-0L
(93 03dg) ApmIS BUT  01-££95-69-0L
Y 93dg) ~dinby 7 epriSdn) semdwiod  (0-7£95-59-02L
{sa] 0adg) waurdinbyy 3 axmuwm,l  O0-1£95-$9-04
s3y 03dg - ALG MBI -Apadesd 2BYID  O0-T9LE-00-0L
adg - soxe] "1 [89% - Auadoid YO 00~L996-00-0L
: 0adg - snedoyaurely - Auadold IO 00-£995-00-0L
adg - a1ag 2deaspue - Auadord Y10 00-7995-00-04
¥ 20dg) amyonng Spig-siedayAme  00-0995-02-0L
s3y 22dg - sannun - Ausdosd PUID  00~9895-00-0L

SASNIXT dINOT ANY LNIVIA “TV.LNAYH

SHSNIIXT TAMTSTYH TVIDIJS



% 000

00'000°5¥T$

6 518 00°0% 00°0%
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$
% 00°0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$
% 00°0 00'08 00°6$ 00°08% 00°0%
aLi o jebpng |enuuy 9102-5L0Z £10Z-9102 910z Bny yiw 4no
1ebpng yo o, 2191 Ad Bny - Anp Bny - Ainp
Li-8L Ad ata alA

AluQ enlassy |enadg

9102 LS Bny Yy~ oay) sasuadx3y

yousiq Aigaqry asr

SASNIIXT FAYASTY TVIDEAS TY.LOL
oy,
(soy 22d5) aseyoIng - a%e1sq [89Y  (1-£98¢-$9-GL

dLV1Sd TVIY 40 ASVYHIENd

ONIANNE "TVIDEdS BIOL



% 00°0 00°000°1% 00°0% 00'08 00°0$

% 00°0 00'0% (8t°5568) 00°08 00708

% 00°0 00°008°7S 0008 00°08 00°0%

% 9891 00°005t$ 84'556$ 8L'8SLS 00°0%

% 9L'pl 00°005°8LTS 10°€$8°F€8 $6'760' 15§ LL6YTSIS

% £6°07 00°000°c$ 09'1988 ¥8°L798 FT8878

% LTI 00°000°F$ 19°590°1$ 6t°605$ TTOITS

% 0621 00°008°TS LEU8LS £E19€8 99FLIS

% 6¥Ll 00'00T9$ STSIETS SPF80°L$ 68°L1SS

% 80°S1 00°000'7$ LSL00'1S LI'E098 697928

% SO'S1T 00°000°84S 1266955 PE1TTLS 9 LOTES

% SOF1 00°000'95$ SE'98L°SS 0$°L98°LS [TLITES

% LO'9L 00°000°0%$ 9195 t$ TURTH9S 05°621°¢%

% SEv1 00°000°6.L$ 119688 799£€° 118 164SLFS

% Y71 00°00$°$£8 11678 98°£50'SS 6V°L35°TS

% $6°51 S6'8EF0LTTS $7°999°6978 60°796° 1958 YTO6YTS1$

% 8I'LT 00°005'€8 LUSLEFS ZI'976'SS 9T'1S1'CS

% 88't1 00°00€°818$ T$91ET$ 9T'ETLTS 759EE 1S

% LE'ST 00°000°LTS ¥5050°7$ 0605176 85°0£7°T$

% LL91 00°005°9% 758168 E1060°1$ $6'1198

% 7891 P P95 688 1826165 b$TC06°6L5 68 T1E°0$

% 6291 0L'20L°25€8 PILIS VS LED6IPSS OUL1L'07$

% 6LF1 69°LES'8SES LY LOT6E8 TE6LOESS $E9£8978

% TE91 88°016°9458 9T'8E6°1L8 $TL09°68% TLSFLHFS

% 04°S1 FUSTIPSTS 75 18T'9%$ LT68TILS 97°055°955
atA o 196png jenuuy 9102-510¢ 21029102 910z By

196png Jo % L1-91 Ad Bny - Anp Bny - Anp YIUOW JuasIng

11-91 Ad aLA QLA

palos|jal aAlasay |e1wadg ON

9L0C ‘L€ ¥snbny
R

yorsig Aigiqi s

Inoay} sasuadxy

Ueld IIURISISSY YIASJLIO )
uonesuadwo)) wawAo duaun
RIS - WSEISINGUNSY Uonin ],

Jesusdwo)) wwioidusury 9495

00-£T95-01-01
00-9155-01-09
01-9¥95-01-01
00-9%9¢-01-01
siyauag JJeig LYo

*SUJ [RIUR(T 29 PIRSH [R10]

017 - 'SUf |elus(y

o2 - suj [BIuR(]

SA - sul [BIua(]

AJIG NPV - “SUL Rla]
WIWIPY ~ "SUT [2IU(]
ony - 'suj 'dsoq

[oa[, - “su] "dsoH

SA - 'su[ “dsoy

‘AJSS NPV - 'Sui “dsof]
mwpy - suj "dsop]

"SIH ABpung - UOLB[AILY)

"$IH ABpung - S801AIS YIN0 &
"SI ABpung - S0IAISS YNpY
"SI ABpUNS - SANEISIUTIUPY
SMOY 53y - UOHEMIIL)

SIOY "89Y - SAVIAIIS [N
SINOY "S3Y - SAOIAIIS YN0 L
SINOL "By - $32IAIRS INPY

SINOH “S2y - SABLSIUILPY

09-7T95-01-01
0&-TT96-01-01
0€-TTHE-01-01
0T-TT98-01-01
01-2295-01-01
09-1798-01-01
0S-1296-01-01
0€-129¢-01-0t
0T-1T9¢-01-01
01-12796-01-0T1

SUJ Tejua(J pue esHq

SsLE[es [Bi0 L
09-€195-01-01
0€-€195-01-01
0Z-€195-01-01
01-€195-01-01
09-€095-01-01
06-£09¢-01-01
0€-£095-01-01
02-€095-01-01
BI-€09$-01-01

SaLges
SLSQD JJA0TdNE
SASNAIXT 1TV




% 60761 007065 7L$ 99 118°EL$ PO IFTRIS 66'6£1°9%
% £L¥1 00°089% TLSLIS 91001 80°05$
% 90°0T O0'0STLYS £6'9L5°CS 87 9LV 6% YTILLCS
% 10't1 00°064°T$ 00708 17'68¢§ ARTEE
% 60°S 00°000°8% $6°L8TS £0°LOFS $$°37T$
% 6F'11 00°005°L$ FOLLES 96°1985 10°L615
% 00001 00°018°1§ 00°08 00°018°1§ 00'01%°1$
% 8181 00°009°9§ 00°00T°LS 0070071 00°0%
% 0LST £5LTYLY6'TS ETITIISES £ECPPO99TS $0+86°1£T8
% €61 00°000°5£78 61°€09'9T$ L8TROCES 1L'S5S°L1S
% S5l 00°000°8$ £O'98¥¢S LY EV0LS £E'799°¢S
% 981 00°000°9¢$ 8T ST TS #S'60L°SS v8°678°CS
% T1'71 00°000°6£$ 68°0SH°C$ 6€°8TLHS LOBEETS
% €E°LT 00-000°09% #0°69€°8% PULEE01S L8°990°5§
% 151 00'000'8+$ 06'1$8°+$ CTHOTLS 85°859°c$
% £9°61 85'989"CLIS 8L'866'618 PO Er1LTS ££989°C18
% 191 00°000°6£8 LTEOLYS LI10F9% Y TFTES
% L0'ST 00°000°92$ 19°176'7$ BT LLG'ES ST6T6'1S
% 9L Pl 00°008°878 09°6¥1°€S 88'1STV$ 9% 0% LTS
% £L51 §57880°5+$ £FSEL'SS £EP60°LS £3PSSES
% SLSI 00°008°FES L8RTHCS LE08¥'SS 0671878
% 68°L 00°000'01% 00°0% 8L°85L8 00°0$
QLA 9 186png |enuuy 910Z-5102 £102-9102 gLoz Bny
3ebpng 0 % L1981 Ad Bny - Anp Bny - Ainp Yoy Juang
21-91 Ad alA aLi

pojos|jal aAlasay [eadg oN

9102 ‘L€ Isnbny noJy) sesuadxy

yo1s1q Aigaqi oysi

sueday pue SUBUAULR A

UOZLIDA
o3[ - saInn

19 A % JoMaG - SANIIN
sBr) - SN

auoyq - sautn

19N

ISPIAGL SO1AISS 1WA

SLSOD FHAOTINA TV.LOL

UOTIBINOILY) ~ 25uadX TN
"SALDG Yo ], - 2susdxy TMIAT
SI0IAIOS YINO & - asuadxg TN
SAIRS NPV - ssuadxg I
UruIpy ~ asuadxg JHNI

ueRemAIL) - asudxg VOl
"$AIRS Yaa ] - asuadxg vl
S301A13§ YINOA, - ssuadxy YOI
ARG ANPY - 3suadxg vOIA
urupy - asuddxy v

SN [EIOL,
00-9595-07-01
00-5595-0Z-01
00-+595-02-01
00-£895-0Z-01
00-7596-0Z-01
0015950701
00-059£-0Z-01

SOIE]

SLSOO ONIGTING

sasuadxd JHINI [BI0L

(9-8795-01-0F
0S-8295-01-0F
0€-3295-01-0F
0Z-8295-01-0F
O1-829¢-01-0¥
sosuadxy TN

sasuadxg v B0
09-§295-01-5t
0$-6T95-01-St
0€-5T95-CI-S¥
0T-ST95-01-5F
01-8T95-01-5F

sasuadxy v

S1JaUSY JJBIS JBYI0) [EI0L



sunutig yoayD
Py xog nsoda Aageg
sungstgng

sarjddng samndwo)y
sa1yddng Surssesolg
sat|ddng uayorry
soddng sa1doy
sayddng reuagey on)
satddng s01330)

Bunuug pue aeIseg @0

Sunuug

A12S e192dg 28e150g

ARG IPNO & - “ARRg dadg/Aunuiig
NPy - ARG 2adg/Aunullg
281504

00-£TLE-5T-01
S1-TTLE-ST-01
00-61L8-82-01

51500 BuneiadQy 110

seijddng [el0]

00-81L8-8C-01
00-L1L5-5T01
00-91L5-6T-01
00-§1L6-8C-01
Q01288208
00-€1L6-S2-01

so1pddng

00-ZILS-ST-0T
00-T1L8-6T-01
0€-01L6-5T-01
O1-01L8-62-01
00-0TLS-5T-01

SunLL] pue 3581504

SHSNIdXH ONILVYEdO

SLSOD DNIATING TY.LOL

saedsy puB 20UBLAIUIERIY [RIOL

[eADLUY YSIqqny

HIoA THUOY) UoN-sTedayAuely
dng “snredai [uaD-siedayAUTEN
*Alag adeospue - "nuD) JURIA
DIAILS MUERIA] ~ SIORIUOT) UL

IVAH - SI9RIUOD) JUIBIA

00-8995-0T-01
00-17995-0Z-01
00-£99¢-0C-01
00-799¢-02-01
00~199¢-0T-01
00-0998-0Z-01

% 00°0 00°005% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0%

% 00°0 00°051% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%

% L't 00'56£°C$ 09°5LY$ $6'001% 08'65%

% 659 Q0°§S87ELS 16'657°ES 88198 TS 6V 107°€8

ALY Q0000718 £V T6LE (sT 798} (5078

% 9T'6 00°SLT'SES 16'6LLTS £9°59T°€S 66'665°1%

% £E'T1 00°000°L$ oF 0618 $6°798% 0¥ TS

% 09°€1 00°008°T 00°08 06'6£€% 06'6£5$

%(16'0) (0°080°6% 0£'1658 (F1'%928) 0L'R1£S

% £0°6 00°000°8$ 18'568 LLTULS €5 THSS

% 8t'Ll 00°00%' 178 TELSTHS TCRETLS 95" 0F9°1§

% £8°68 00°000°18 00°0% $T'865% 878658

% 6£F1 00°005°8% 00'08 98°77TI$ STTHI'LS

% 00°0 00/ 000°18$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%

% 91 00700F'978 TELSTHE I 6ECPS 00°0%

% 96'€7 00°008 % 00°08 TORLYTS 00°0%

% 99°91 0006£°C818 6.°638°L78 88 ¥88°0LS ¥ 639°L1S

% T0'S1 000080118 E18LOP1S PREPIGLE Eraps11s

% £EF1 00°005°Z8 60°6L18 $1°85E$ 40°6L1%

% Ov'L 00°000°0Z$ 18'50€% 6508+ 1§ 65°0SE°1$

% 60'8 00°000°01$ SELOLS 188088 LELYOS

% 00°0T 00'000°PES 8E'6T3°CH 9L'86L°9% 8E'6T8'SS

% 6+'91 00°05L°9¢€8 00°616°S$ 00°090°9% 00°€rS'Es

% LO'E1 00°08¢°L$ 0§°LET° 1S 0S'LEL'1S 00°0%
atA oy 1eBpng |enuuy 910Z-510Z L10Z-9102 gL0g bny

1bpng o 9 2191 Ad Bny - Anp Bny - Anp Yo Juans

2191 A4 ata QLA

palosyal aalesey |e1naeds ON

910z ‘L€ Isnbny nouy} sesuadxy

youysiq ATeiqi ajsi



% 1972 00°081°+$ 00'0% 00FZ<$ 90'+CES

% 0TTE 00'000°+% 00°005°1$ $6L8T1% $6'L8T1S

% 60°S 00°05+LS 01°9928$ LE'BLES LE1TIS

% ¥8'8 00°000°618 £T079°TH T9°6L9°18 00°006%

% 1§ 00°059°¢§ 00°5%$ 90°958 90°9¢8

% £7'61 00°00%'¢$ 00°SEE 1S 00'6¢0°1$ 00°08%$

% 68'¥ 00'089°96% TRCLETS SSTELYS 8C'SHITS

% Pl 00'00¢°L$ $EE10°TS £1°S10°18 68 +0¢3

% 00°0 00'08T'8% 00°0% 90°0$ 00°0$

% 1491 00°052°SS FTR6ES LI'LL8S 66°SHPS

% 000 00°001°68 00°66% 00°0% 00°0%

% $EL 00°000°7€$ 00°0$ 00'005°2$ 00°009°1%

% ELC 00°005°S$ 0051+ 00°50T$ 00°60Z$

% £F'T1 00°080°1$ 00'0% STHELS 05'68$

% 000 00°000°0€% 0070573 0008 000§

% 0070 00°00€°S£$ PTI0V' LS 00°0% 000§

% 00°0 00'0$ 001978 00°08 00708

% 00°0 00°085°¢% 00'0% 00°0% 00°08%

% 00°0 00°05¥°LES ¥TLRS'TS 00°0$ 00°0%

% 00°0 00°00£°T§ 00°002'C$ 00°0% 00°0%

% 6£°01 00°000°0Z1% 07'9£1°8% E9TIFTLS 09°510°5$

% LSL 00°SPL TS L1°679% £F65E8 SCELIS

% £€711 00°00L% 01918 8T'6LS 08°6£%

% TELI 007000 1§ LFLEIS 0T ELTS $6°CLS
GLA 0} 19bpng |enuuy 910Z-5102 110Z-910Z 910z Bny

3ebpng 10 % 21791 Ad Bny - Anp Bny - Anp Yjuo JusLNY

Z1-9L Ad aLA aLA

PaJos|j8l BA18SDY |B19adS ON
910Z ‘L€ 1snbny  Snouy} sssuadx3y

Jogsig A

—1

Biqi aisiy

JBIS - (pH o)) Sututey],
A0TALIS-UL

UOMUE00ay 13aun|0 A /2k0dug
JJBIS - SHOUBIIFUO)Y

Hels - sfunaay

Heis - sengy

00-88L5-0F-01
00~L8L5-01-01
00-98L5-0%-01
00-$8L5-0%-01
00-¥8L5-0%01
00-E8L5-0F-01

Juatndo[eaac] 3218011 2 eI

INFWdOTIATA TINNOSYId

SHOIAYES TVNLIVEINOD TVLIOL

IAIIG ||OIABG

S NpUY - [BIUORIUCT) (LLS
SIMBLNSUO) ASUITY JUIUGSIAU]
[ - S32IAIAG [RNIIRIUOD IOYIO
(03] ~$301A12G [BMIORINIOT) IS0
ULUPY ~ S20[AIRG U0 IR0
AouaBy uonoafied

WPy - $301A14 [e50]

SHOIA¥IS TVNLOVALNOD

sauemsu] dwo) SISOM
souemsuf dinoy) SIayIOM +SLE
([a4-I1v) oSetweT Anadorg

00-TLLS8E-01
Q0-0LL5-6€-01
01-69L86-6€-01
0T1-¥9L8-€£-01
00-£9L8-8€-01
00-79L8-5€-01
00-19L5-5¢-01
00-09L5-5¢-01

HONVUNSNI TV1OL

Q0-PSLE-0E-88
Q0-pSLS-0E-01
00-15L5-0¢-01

spuog AupEpty 00-08£8-0€0%
AINVENSNI
SASNIIXT ONLLVEEAO TV.LOL

$1500) Sunerad() Y0 w10

[9ABI], [B90T]

$a5IeYD) yuryg

ST-¥CLE-ST-G1
SI-CTLS-5T-01



% 9751 00'891°619 TL108°1$ 99'€96°TS FOLLY 1S
% 000 00°008% 000§ 00°'0% 00°0%

% ST'8 00°002°1§ 00°0§ ¥6'86$ 00°0$

% 00°0 00°007$ 00°08 00°0$ 00'08

2% Ly 00°00T$ 00°0$ 76'868 00°0%

% 000 000078 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0%

% 000 00°00Z8 00°0% 00°0% 0008

% 000 0070028 00708 00'0% 00°0%

% 000 0070028 00°0% 00°0§ 0008

% 00°0 00°009°05% 69°T16°TS 00°0$ 00°0%

% 00°0 00°005% 00°0% 00 0% 00°0%

% 00'0 00°00¢$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°08%

% 000 00005 00'0% 00'0% 00°0%

% 000 00005 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%

% 000 00'005% 00°0$ 00°08 00°0$

% 000 00°008% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%

% 000 00°005% 00°05 00°0% 00°0%

% 00°0 00°C0T"LES 69°716°CS 0008 00°0$

% S1°01 00°061°L¥$ 80°795°s$ P8 LSLYS 79181°¢S
% $1°01 00°061°LY$ 80°795°5$ ¥8L8LYS T8'181°¢
% 000 00°000°1% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$

% $€°1 00068% (£TROTS) YT rTTIS

% 000 00°000°1§ 00°0$ 00°0% 90°0%

% 00°0 00°059% 00°0§ 00°0$ 00°0%

a1A 0} 396png [enuuy 9L0Z-5102 210Z-310Z 910z Bny
jebpng 0 % 2191 Ad Bny - Anp Bny - Anp UIUOR JuBLInD
41791 A4 ata ala

pa10o|jal 9SSy |B10ads ON
9102 ‘LS IsnbBny  nouy; sasuadxy

yousiag A

JE)

aqr aysi

1A arT-nuo)-1dayurely dinby
1013/ aFrIsod-[RIuay

00-S+8S-8%-01
00-£¥85-81-01

s[pIUay 7 siedayauepy dinbg

uidimb J0Wp [BI0],

a1y - dinbg aoury

$301AIRS Uao ], - dinbi zoumy
wpno, - dinbg sourja

SIHUALIG UNPY - dinb Jourpy
¥d/5301a105 Wpy - dinbzy soury
117 sy /L - desib soui

09-£T85-8401
0&-£785-8+-01
0E-£T85-81-01
07-£785-8¢-01
S1-£786-8%-01
01-£785-8%-01
Juatdinby 10w

wawdmbg sofey B0,

o1y - dinby ofe

$20[AIG Uaa ], - dinbg 1ofepy
oA - dmb3 aolepy

$201A5G JNPY - dinb3 tofelA]
Wd/5901A195 WpY - dinb7 Iofep
I 158/ - dinb3 tofeiy
apim ATeiqr] - dink3 iofepy
(ds00y) MRy S1IR104

INTWAOTIATA TENNOSYHd TVIOL

09-2085-8%-01
05-T085-8101
0E-T08¢-81-01
0T-T085-81-01
S1-T085-8%-01
01-T085-8%-01
(0-2085-8%-01

0I-1085-8%-01
uswdmby 10fep

SLSOZ LNIWdIOE

WWdORAC] ST 5 RIS [BI0],

Se91ST [ ~SUWIUERA ],
assna] - sBunsapy
22ISTU] - SABUDIIJUOD)

29ISTU ], - $30(]

04-68L8-St-01
0L-88LE-S¥-0T
0L~L8LS-€F-01
0L-98L5-5F01



% 000 00°000°5$ 00'0$ 00°08 00°0$

% 00°0 00'000°1$ 00°0% 00°08 0008

% 80°€ 00°079°THS 00FLSS 8IS 1S 8EYTHS

% 17§1 00°605'801$ 1EZE6'11$ SHE0S'91$ €8P 11$

% el 00°000'68$ PESI 68 80°196'1 1§ 6T'3T1'8S

% 67°€7 00°005°61$ L6'915°TS LETHS'S 20'0£7°€S

% €F'CS 00°000°6+1$ [EFE5°501§ $9°$86°785 $9'9LL°¢LS

% 66'LT 00°005°T1$ 00°€5T8S 00'66v°€S 00'008°7$

% LS’ 00°000°01$ 060°08 16'9STS 169518

% 0%'79 00°005°921$ 1€ 18TL6$ bL626°SLE PL'618°0LS

% 1L°F1 00°$86°LTT$ 5058578 15°EPSEES £0°959°518

% €L 00°00L°61% LUTHLS 26'65H°18 €L0SETS

% 000 00°000°9% 00'6LE°T$ 00°0% 00'0%

% 70T 00°001°958 $9'S9IT1S 60°LE0TTS 94'98L°S$

% Tl 00°000°78$ 69°79L°8$ EaAXANES PEPO1SS

% 000 00'$£5$ 00°0% 00°08 00°08

% $9°Z1 00°000°15$ L6'€09°ES 0$'97F9$ PLOIETS

% SI'TI 00°09°015 $TLEIS 8LLSIIS 0% 660'18

% L6TI 00'897°78$ $6'1+E°LS T9L99°01$ LL198°1§

% 69'F€ 00'391° 0% 6T6TH TS 88'895°01$ LL198°T$

% LT'001 00°005°L$ L§'LT6TS 6 0ZSLS 00°0$

% 787 00°000°¢$ 00°0% 0188 AR
alA o 1eBpng fenuuy 9L0Z-610Z L10Z-9102 910z Bny

198png Jo ¢, L1-91 A4 Bny - Ajnp Bny - AN UYIUOW JuBLINY

1191 Ad aLA aLA

pajos|jel enIasey [eloadg ON

910Z ‘L€ Isnbny noay} sesuadxy

1Lgs1g Alelqgi sisi

SUOROAIO)) JOId - SEOIPOLIAY  08-0065-05-01
0E-0065-05-01
0T-0065-05-01

AJBATA(T 20CT/S[BOIPpONA]

1d2(] "AISS LINOA - S[BOIPOLIS]
1daq CASSS YNPY - S[EIPCLING

S[RLISTE [BNSIA-OIPIY [B10],
03¢ ARG ANPY - SBEIN AV 03-5685-05-01
1daq] ‘A9 YMOA - SR A-Y  0£-0688-05-01

S[RLSIEIN [eNSIA-OlpRY

saseqeiec] BIOL
0E-€L8E-0S-01
01-TL85-05-01
0T-6985-05-01
soseqere(]

1da(] "AlaG IO A - $9SBO(]
[BUOISSJ0L] - $35RG(]

SaSEG(] PISUIINT LI

syoog [eo],
(:Z-L985-05-01
0Z-9985-05-01
01-598¢6-06-01
O1-1985-05-01
05-£985-05-01
0£-£985-05-01

(] ARG IMPY - sYoog oy
swwarddng oy sseuisng
UonIL] NPy - s3o0g

UCL2L] UON - SyooH

dag] "A1ag U9 - syooy
daq] Ak YN0 A - so0g

T§F/A0RINIT  0T-£985-05-01
sjoog
VIQIW AMVIEIT
$1800 LNIWAINOT TYIO0L

sy 7 suedayauey dinbg pio]
{diop) soperBd() 3 WIBN IV HT-9¥8S-8H-01

nuosuoN-1daygaue dibsg 00-9186-81-01



% bl'¢ 007008 ¥E18 00'857% PE606°9% §1'£08°98

% 99'C 00'00€"LYS 00°0$ LY'E10°98 LOEI09S

% 96T 00°000°¢ES 00'85Z$ L9'5688 81688

% 00°0 00'000°TSS 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$

% 1L°L 00°000'0£9$ 9£'988°05§ 18'599°158 78699978

% 00°0 00°000°00T$ 0008 00'0$ 00°0%

% 111 00°000°05¥3 00°000°0$ 00°000°05$ 00°000°57$

% 000 00°0% 9¢°988% T8'599°1$ 7859918

% 00°0 00°000°0T$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$

% 65T 00°S61°Er$ LT568'SS S¥6ErSs 0€'8L5°18

% 00°9T 00°009°L8 919818 94'SL6°18 L1678

% [¥'SE 00°00€'s$ sLTIS 08'9.8°18 60'6728

% 0€'F 00°00€°TS r'EL$ 96'865 £9°89%

% £L'6 00'S68°S£S 1160458 69 €9%'€$ 85°087°1$

% 88'¢ 00'00$°S$ 9€'ZES ESEITS 0FSTIs

% TL'SI 00'SPS'TS 00°ELE'TS 66668 00'88¢$

% 1701 00°000°118 £6°55€°78 STSITIS 1088

% 87701 00°0S5°918 Tr'8v6'1$ P6PELIS 98°59¢$

% $E°LT 00°501°855$ T6'€81°4918 SL6LLIESTS 80°886°0718

% T1'6T 00°029°TL$ 16998078 LANAANESS 60'507°0T3

% $9°T8 00°000°%2$ L6T66°613 99°5£8°61$ 16708L618
aLA o 39Bpng [enuuy 91025102 11029102 9107 bny

3ebpng Jo % Z1-91 Ad Bny - Anp Bry - Anp LIUCH JUaLINg

41-91 Ad atA aLA

910z ‘1gIsnbny -
Jouysiq ATgiqr ajsi

palosjiel 9AI9sSaY |e10adg oN
ynoly} sasuadxg

SHSNAdXT INIVIA/DQTE TO' 18104

(W/g 70°) amonng Spig - MW
(/9 T07) e - aomiaN
(/G Z0') SIseLDINg - YIOMIN

04-9265-59-0¢
00-5T68-59-0¢
00-0T65-59-0€

SASNAXT INIVIN/DATEL T0°

SHSNIIXT FOVSN GILOTELSTY TV.LOL

Surpund TUIAT

aaJasay] eadg 03 afsuea]
el vide)) Iad - pAOINSHY
S - pRIBLIISYY

08-6865-03-01
08-¥865-08-01
08-1865-08-01
08-0865-08-01

SISNAIXE FDVSN AALITYLSTY

SHOIAYIS SIAVII ANV SWYIDOEd Tv1OL

§,S30IATAG SIOPESY [BIC],

g ARG 1IN0 A - SAOIAIDG Jopeay]

3(] "AIDS INPY - 5991410 Lopeay

SUCHER[Y ANUNWEIOD
SunyR WU
daq) ARG yINo & - surerSoid

SIVTAIRG NPV - sweISo1d

0£-0¥65-09-01
01-0¥65-09-01
$,301A10§ SIPEIY

SWeISoL] [e10].
06-1£65-09-01
0F-1£65-09-01
0E-1£68-09-01
OE-1€6$-09-01

swerSold

SHIIAYAS SYFAVIY ANV SWYHDOUd

YIGIW AYvddll TvLiOL

KIBAL[SC] D0(T/S|ROIpOLId] [RI0].

AIA13(] JUSUMA0(]

0T-1L85-05-01



% 06'%1 £5°8STCI0°6Y ¥8' 68029 I ELELLY 6LCICRITS
% 0070 007000°5L$ SLLET IS 00°0% 00°0§
% 000 00°000°5L$ SLLEZ1IS 00'0§ 00708
ais o jeBpng [enuuy 91025102 LL0Z-9102 910z Bny
19bpng jo %, 21-9) AL Bny - Anp Bny - Ainp YO uBLINY
LL-9L Ad aLs aLA

po)os|yas anIaSaY [eI0ads oN

910Z ‘L€ ¥Isnbny  dnoty sasuadxg

JoysIq Aiaqgi oysi

SHSNIIXT T1V TvIOL

0L
AouaBunuo)y 00~6665-06-01
AJNIDONLINOD



SO "HJU0D UoN-siledaymuey ‘00-p995-02-01

00°001% [5E80°I8 'sayddng 'siedal ue9-SiRdeHUEN ‘00-£995-02-01 40§ SIEJOL
00°0% 09°vTrs 910/ F1/6 PaIs0d L6EST0-"0U] "SI0 3SR U] "SI0 a5y PL1-686F N1oAUY LBEST0 10T 1/6
00°0% ¥S 118 910Z/¥1/6 P31504 PORTOSHL-IUL N ¥o1-686¢ 3V0AY] F63TO56L 10T/
00°001% 00'0% 9L0T/P1/6 pa1sod OFSPEseL-2ulln aun 091-686¥ QU 1pAaD OPeyESHL 910TF1/6
00°0% T1°E9T$ 910Z/71/6 pa1sod [6810F6L-2UlN ulin 8C1-686% 3B0AU] 1631064 SL0Z/FL/6
00°08 bO'T1S o101 /6 pa1sod e§ uparplodaq awol  20LARdg NP1 10dag] SWeH 9L0-6867 3010AUT 91180 Q10T 1/6
00°0% 10°€LES QLOT/F1/6 PaISOd )1(8-S5TUBADY S31dEIS a8mueapy sojdeig TZO-686¥ aotcAU| CLIEPEOFOS QIOTH/6
00'0% 0T 0% S10T/V /6 PASOd -0§SH 10T “S10T IS8y OUJ 8107 I8ED 11-£861 J0T0AU] 1-08S+10 QL0ZT/F1/6
salddng ‘sitedal Jusg-snedayguiely ‘00-£995-02-0F
0008 856968 I'AJ9g adeaspue - Ju0D JUIBl ‘00-Z995-0Z-0L 404 SIEI0L
00°0% 2€°696% 9107/41/6 pasod -dnoin adesspueT reag dnorry adeospue-y reag THo-636F $010AU] 05€7 910T/r1/6
"Aag sdedspueT - “JuoD IR ‘00-2995-02-01
0008 . 00°9LEC§ [BOIISS JUIBYY - SIORJUOD JUIBW 00-L89G-02-01 404 S[810L
00°0$ 00§57 910T/b1/6 parsod 0D Furues[) ae(dwe)y  Aueduwro)) Surmea)r aedoy PEO-686Y 10AU] €8667€1 910 1/6
ODOM OO::% Q10T/F1/6 ﬁm“.mom Omﬁzom 1824 udsIopuy mnomu:_om umum uosiapuy CO-CR6F uo_D>E” CTE016t OMON\‘W:@
B0IAISS B - SIORNUOD JUIR 00-1.995-0Z-01
0008 00 9CFS ‘oLo8(g - SaNIAfT "00-6595-0¢-0L 404 S{ej0L
00°0% 00°9€5°FS 910Z/1/6 pasod  [A1ag AS1aug ASauiQ $901A198 AS19uy ASeuA(] FC1-686F 3010AY] [8091£59S6%] 910T/F1/6
139913 - saRIIBN ‘00-5595-0Z-01
0008 §ELITS USIBM B JOMBS - SAINN '00-FG95-0Z-0L 40f SIBIOL
00°0% 8 LIS SI0Z/F1/6 PaISOd  16TRO-31SIT IO S5BIIA 2[SL] JO oBe[iA 98T-686F V0AY] 916780 91016
291EAA B JBMBS - SBOLINN ‘00-595-0Z-01
0008 §T98I% 8% - SIS ‘V0-EG95-0Z-0L 404 {2104
00°0% £T981% SEOT/P1/6 PAs0d 918180-JODIN HODIN TE0-686Y 2010AL] 918130 910T/F1/6
: seg - saIliN ‘00-£595-02-0)
0008 00°05F§ USPINOI BONIBG JRLUBI] ‘D0-0595-0Z-01 401 SBI0L
0008 00°0s¥$ H0T/F1/6 p21sod 00009E-2IS1T 30 35L(|IA S[s17 Jo 25E|[1A £31-686F Ivtoau] 9€1000009¢ o10T/¥1/6
J3PIACI Y 8IUAIDG JRLLIAU “00-0595-02-01
0008 00°8CI8 A(SUILON) 8T oA ‘00-8£92-00-01L 404 SfejaL
0008 00°8T18 910T/¥1/6 pa1sod  ~JHINT I - SEAdON AT T SYIdON 9c1-6861 SVLCAL] 9160T0%F SL0Z/v1/6
{SY3dON) 47 '19A ‘00-8£92-00-01
JUNOWY HpaJn  junowy igaq 2jeq 1s0d  SNJRIG JSOd  SIUAIBISY [eumor asfeduopusp Jaquiny adA) JaquinN a1eq
uoijoesuel] ugoesuel | uolnoesuel ] 4y uoizdesuel )
910T ‘v| Jequeideg
JoquinN Aq Joday uonngulsig JunosdYy
| abeg .

Jouysig A _q1 o|sin

Wd 8z.___ 0 9L0Z/L/6



0008 0T 111 Q10T 1/6 PAISOd (8B 1E£65- UL ‘CIWS(] U] 0w 910-6867 ao10AU] 0831565 910T/F1/6
00°0% 0T LLES 91T 1/6 PRISCd  £AFIEHS-IU] "0 ‘U] “cowa(] P10-686F a0[0AU] £619£6S 910Z/¥1/6
00°0% $8°09% $10Z/71/6 PASOd  9159L6S- U] “0WA] "ou “0sWwa(] T10-686F 30L0AU] 91$9£6$ 910Z/+1/6
00°0% S6'18T% SL0Z/TL/6 paIsed ONpoLd 30O SAIAIRD S1oNPOId MO §,AAD 110-686% a010AU] 978961 1ANId 910Z/71/6

sel|ddng Bulssesoid ‘00-2125-52-01
0008 0ZFL8 ‘seyddng usyoNy ‘00-9L/G-6Z-0L 40} SIBOL
00°0% 09°¢6% 90T /6 peIs0d L6£ST10-"0U] 510 95BD) "0u] ‘5107 3580 TLI-686Y 3010AU] LEESTO 910Z/+1/6
0008 09561 910T/H1/6 pa1sod W0g-23uiuEApY safdeig aFeimeApy safders 0Z0-6861 aotoAU[ £LIEPEOFOS 910Z/+1/6
00°08% 00°€9S 9102/¥1/6 pawsod L011-Swpuap g apdu), Smpusp § odiu], 100-686% 30104U] SLOTI 910Z/1/6
00°0% 00°0LS 9102V 1/6 Ps0d  FO11-Swpuap § diaL Supuap g edug 10-586% a0t0Al] 6b011 910TH1/6
sa1iddng usyayy ‘00-9125-62-01
00°0% £0°LIES ‘Sodang Jeusiel 01D ‘00-F1.S-GZ-0) 404 SIEICL
0008 9L°0t% SL0T/T L6 pased  911£80-2uuol] Y3 JTUOLT YS1T 0rZ-686% 20104U] 911£80 S10TH1/6
00°0$ TS 910T/F1/6 pasod  ~1980.]-BuIpao] suuy 13150 J-3upac] suuy 681-686% 3010AU] 911€80 9108716
00°0% SO00TS 9107176 patsod | ASorouypa L yoreasyy (11y) MUl £50[0UYIdL Yoresssy 8€0-636% oo1eAU] 897661 910T/F1/6
0008 00°¥S$ 910TFTI6 psog 2npold 20O S AeARD FOPOI] IO 5494180 L0586k 2010AU] 96L68T TANId 910T¥1/6
sayddng [eusiey o015 ‘00-k125-52-01
0008 6F0LES 'soyddng 90140 '00-£L/5-62-01L 40} Sfejol
00°03% $P19S 910Z/¥1/6 PS04 INPOIJ DO SAMED $IMPOL] PO SAAIRD 11Z-686t 2010AU] L61681TANId 910T/F1/6
00°0$ §TCLTE 910Z/F1/6 PRISOd J1p0g-eSrIuBAPY S3[dRlS sSeIueApY sardelg £T0-686% 2010AU] £L1EFE0F08 910116
00°0% 9L0€S 910TH1/6 P10 ONpOId OO S AAIRD $}9MPOId SO 5434180 600-6861 3o10AU] 918961 LANId L0T /6
sanddng 29140 ‘00-C1LLG-G2-0L
0008 §TTHOIS ‘MBS [e10adS abelsod '00-LL/5-GZ-04 0} SIBIOL
0008 8TTHO 1S SL0Z/71/6 paisod go-a8msoed nuuadiseq a8msed nuuadLses 85T-636% 210U} 915780 SL0TF1/6
Mg [e1oedg obeysod ‘00-11.5-52-01
0008 QI6EEFS npYy - ‘S oadSAuguld ‘0L-0L/G-GZ-0) 404 SIBIOL
00°0% 9I6EE TS 9107 1/6 passod  [L9Ly-sonydeineyd)y sowderneydly Yr0-6361 avt0AU] 129.¢ 910T/t1/6
HNpY - “Adeg sadg/Bunund ‘01-0L25-52-0)
0008 606L18 ‘feAowoy YsIqany ‘00-G995-0Z-01 404 SIRI0L
0003 60°6L1% 910T/P1/6 PaIsed  £SQ-590IAIRg dlqnday $301A10§ angnday 9£0-686F 2910AL] TTEGOSTIG-TESO 10T 1/6
Jeacway ysiqaqny ‘00-g995-02-0L
0008 6L FL0TS IOM BUOD UON-SHEASNAUEN 00-P995-0Z-01L 401 S801
0008 6LVLOTTS 910T/1/6 PRISOd S [EDIURYOIN ODBUCH ] “BRNAIRG [EDIURYIIA OIRUOIA £0-5367 S210AU[ SEELL 910TF L6
JUNOWY JPal) unouly Jgag ajeq 3sod SN3L)S 1S0d 92U34949Y |eulnor aafeduopuap Jagquiny adA| lagquinN ajeq
uonaesuel] 19 uoljoesues | uoljoesuel) dv uoljoesuUBL |
9102 ‘vl Jequeidsg
JoqUINN >n_ toaww_ uonnquisi junoddy
Z afed

Jouysig A g1 alsi

Wd8e _ < 910T/L/6



00°0% 00°SLE'SS ST0T71/6 PAISO4 -1 ‘SWRISAS 1038 PIT SWASAS 1031334 IPT-6R6F 3010AU] 109€1 9107 1/6
yssy ABo|ouy99 | -SaIAIRG [BNJORIUOY JBUIO “00-£9L5-5E-0)
00°0% £9°79% :Aouaby UOOBIICD ‘00-£925-GE-0L 40} SiEjOL
0008 $9°79% 90T 1/6 paisoq § wawaBeuely anbiuy) [ ‘s091A105 JuswSeUBA anbiun L1-586F 010U £C60EY G102/ 1/6
Aauaby uonoaliod ‘00-19.6-5£-01
0008 0CE9I§ UnUpY - Saoies [ehe7 ‘00-08.6-55-0L 404 SIRI0L
00°0% 05" T9F 1S 10T/ 1/6 PaIs0d WMSN ‘SUIG SUUBAISd Y UEWMAN AWnS “AULEIa] TS 176361 2030AU[ 915280 Q10THT/6
ulupy - saolaleg [eBa ‘0000265601
00°0% 8671918 JeARLL [BOOT 'GLFTLGGZ-0L JOf S[BIOL
00708 8S°01% S10T/71/6 PAISOJ 9180~ o[ UBIOIY ATHOBf L31-686F S010AU] 911£80 910TH1/6
00708 YT LOTS S10T/1/6 PasOd  911060-SBWA(] uesf SR Ueaf ¢81-686¢ 3010AU] 911060 L0TH1/6
00°08 F9'¥$ 9TOT/1/6 P2I50d  910580-USSURH BXA]Y U3IsUEH BXS]Y 0L1-686F a010AY] 910530 910T/+1/6
0008 TS6ES 910TH1/6 PaIsod 16180-UB{INDON Wiad uB([INO YR 0636 0I0AY] 916180 910T/F1/6
[8AB1] 12207 ‘SL-bTL5-5Z-0L
0008 90°095°I§ ‘sayddng tondwiod 00-8LL5-62-04 40§ SBI0L
0008 %0'095°1% 910Z/1/6 pasog dwio) predorg-Ne[MsH Aueduio)) preyoRd-1RiMaH [81-686% 2010AT] CTF60%0 SL0TH1/6
sayddng sandwod ‘00-2)25-52-01
06°25§ £6°506°C8 ‘salddng buIsseuoid ‘00-L1L6-E-0L 404 SjejoL
00708 0P SE1S 91081/6 paisod STyST) IRl WIaNed  (ZEYSTHST) J0lARL p 1oxeyg V8T-6861 avtoAY] 911£80 910TH1/6
00°0$ 9£°068 910TF1/6 PaIS0d aNPOId IO $AAIED S1Np0Id FOWIO L0418 0LT-636F 0I0AU] 6L9TOTIANI 910TH1/6
00°6% 8TCCY S10T/11/6 paisod  20amog 281 wrduio]) a0mog osLG 10edwo) 89T-686% 3030AU] Q0EEL 91074146
0008 FT'168 910T/H1/6 poisod  d2an0g osi] Joeduro)) 201n0§ 251(] edwos ¥9Z-686Y 3010AU] FOEEL ILOTHL/6
0008 SH06LS 910Z/41/6 PoISOd (RL8THE-2dRL 1SoMPIN ade] 159mPIA yET-636Y 2010AU] 9/3L87H6 910T+1/6
00°0$ 05°67T8 910Z/F1/6 pawod ¢pssT) fo1Ael W aed  (ZOTERSST) 014R] % 1aveg 6ET-636% 2210AU] 9I1£80 910T/H1/6
00°0% $E9¢% 90T/ 1/6 patsed ZOTSD) iolAel W Ied  {(78670TST) 10148 % 1y FET-6861 2010AU] 911£80 910Z/¥1/6
00°0% 59°0% 10T /6 pasod £7TSOYIOKRL B IoNed  (£SEETTSO) Jolde] % 1Ry 1£T-686% so10AU] 911£80 9107176
0003 08°01% 910T/1/6 pasod TL1F7D I0[Ae] pIaeq  (TRLILIHT) Jolde] 73 1oyey §7T-6861 9310AU] 911£80 910Z/¥1/6
00°0% 5908 9107/ 1/6 pasod €7TSOYI0IABL % WABE  (£SHETTED) Jo1fR], %9 Jaxed §TT-686% S0T0AU] 911£80 910T/F1/6
0008 0E°E¥TS 910 1/6 patsod FEEOT) I0[AR] IR {TCIPEE0D) Jojde]  Jevey TCT-686F a010AU] 911£80 S10T/+1/6
00°0% 00018% 910Z/1/6 p80d 1ATHT) JOlARL % 1oed (Z8STLIHTD) Jolde], 73 Jaxeg 61T-636F S010AU] 911€80 9T0T/+1/6
06755 00°08 910Z/41/6 PAISOd  9159E65-0U] ‘0otwa(] “ouj “0dWs(] ¥90-636+ OUIDIAL HPAID 9169¢65 SEOT/F1/6
00°0% §7068 910THL/6 P8O PEG06TTF-OU] “0DW(T “ou] “0oWR(] GTO-686t 3010AU] FEB06TTY $10Z/71/6
00°0% 08'€1Z8 S10ZH1/6 PAISOd  §669E65-2U] “0owa(] o] “0oLS(] $10-636t a210AU] B669€65 910T/F1/6
unowy jpald Junowy 1ygag e 150d SnNelS 1S4 9DUSI9Sy |ewsnor safedlIopusp laquiny adAl Jaquinpy ayeq

¢ abeq

9102 ‘v lequieydeg
JaquinN Agq poday uonnglsi( Junoosoy
Jousiqg A__.q1 9IsiT

uonoesueIl 19

uonoesues|

uolpesuRl] 4V uonoesue) |

WdS. 2 9L0Z/d6

i



0008 L6CTSILS ‘Ul UON - SHOOG ‘QL-$985-0G-0 1 404 SIEI0L
00°08% 187980°1$ 910Z/¥1/6 PaIsOd £7ZSD) 1014B], W oeE  (EEHFETTSO) I0[4R], 7 Jayeg £7T-6367 2010AU] SI1£80 910Z/71/6
0003 S6TEH'SS S10Z/r16 pNsod FEEOTY 01FRL @ IR {TSIVELOT) J0IARL % 1axeg 0TT-686% S310AU] SI1E80 910T/%1/6
00703 1Z5E18 S10T/41/6 pasod  ZLgs0i-syoog oafddy sjoog 21ddy L61"686F 3210AU[ TLESOT 910Z/P1/6
uono1] uoN - syjooqg ‘0L-$985-05-0)
0008 786698 11daQg AI8S YINOA - 400 '08-£985-06-04 40} SBI0)
00°0% $5'868°TS 910Z/¥1/6 paisod sTHE T I01ARL W IRy {TE9STHET) Jolde L 39 1Ry T8T-686F aotoAu] 911£80 SLOT1/6
00°08$ 80'0£$ 910T/F1/6 pAs0d £50¥D) J0IABL 3 1oxed  {£9B£C0FD) fojhel @ Ivey 8LT-686F 3010AU] 911€80 910716
00°08$ £L°6THS 910TIP1/6 passod [L1p D Iode] @ aed  (ZRLILIPT) Jolfe], % fayeq 9ZZ-686% 2010AU] 911580 910T/F1/6
00°0% LY9SH TS 910Z/1/6 pasod ;p-Auedwo) Aypomusd Aueduio) Apromusd 0£0-6861 S010AU] NI-Z0Z6160 91074176
00°0% 67568 910Z/+1/6 pa1soq ;0-Aurdwo?) Aypomuag Auedwor) Aypomuag RT0-6361 2010AU] NI-6816150 9102/F1/6
daq "A1ag YIno A - syoog ‘0£-£985-05-01
00°08% LOF9IS ISIAoRIBNT 0Z-£985-06-04 10 SIBJOL
00°0% 11'vZ% 910T/F1/6 paIs0d $965 T I0iARL y IoNed (TTES96ETD) W014R ) 39 1Ry 08T-686¥ S0LOAU] 911£80 Q10T L6
00°08 9 HTS 910TFLI6 Pasod  9197S0-SeWR( Uesr sewa(] weaf 891-686F a010AU] 919730 910TF1/6
0008 0§S1ES 910T/¥1/6 P8O §Z[$SIN-"2U] DLSE[OUDS "SU[ SUSBIOYIS 991-686% avl0AL] 6996Z13SIN 9102 1/6
s3/AoraalT (0Z-£985-05-0L
0008 £0°0628 8P, GrT-Hu0D-IdayAuE dInbT ‘00-Gr8S-84-0 L 401 S{RICL
00°0% CCT0ZS 10116 paisod JJOpUIA OSIBJ S|[oAL § [BIPURUL] JOPURA OBIRA S[I2M 187-636F 3010AUJ L8811¥L6 910TF1/6
00°0% L90TS Q10T 1/6 NSO U “0)) YIsI[ UOPION) "SU[ 00 YISI[ UOPIOD) £61-686t aot0AU] S6CPPI1INI 91074 1/6
00°0% 18+ 910Zr1/6 PaIs0d UL 0D Y23 UOpIOD) U] 07 YISILE UOPIOD) 6LT-636F 010AU] Z0LSEITINI 90T /6
0003 00TLY Q10T /6 PAISOd U “O0) Y3834 UOPIOD "oU] 07 Y0531 UOPIOD) SL1-636V 2010AU] 104891 IN1 910T/71/6
apIp “qiT-nuoD-adayaurely dinbz '00-5+85-84-01
0008 EELEEDES  :(dion) JuiBw SuBIOd “0L-L085-25-0L 401 SIBIOL
0008 £€'L6E0LS SL0ZFL6 PISO4  [-Se2BIIU[ JANEAOUU] $30BIBIU] 2ATIEACUL] £90-686F 2010AU] L6601 INI-ANI 910%/¥1/6
{duon) yurel suejod ‘0L-108S-3+-01
0008 68°0FZ8 HEIS - SBURVS '00-F8LG-0F-0 L S0} SIRIC
00°08 68°0%Z% S10Z/¥1/6 PaIsOd [/ OU[ SUOSHIAG[Y MBN ' SSBYDIN/ O] SUOSHAQY MaN 350-686F 2210AU] 911180 910T/P1/6
yerg - sbugoaly ‘00-¥8.45-0t-01
0008 CEOFES ‘spuepinsuop Aoualy Juswisanul ‘0L-69/5-GE-04 J0f Siej0L
0008 (AR ds) S10T/F1/6 P50 UeJ JUDWISIAU] SIYT T “SIPULIEJ JUAUNSIAU] SI[YF THT-636F 0L0AH] 9T1€80 SL0TPIG
sjueynsuoy fousby Jusunsaaul ‘01-69/5-65-0L
0008 005,698 1SSy ABOIOUY0a [ -SSOINISS [BNIDBRUOD JBUI0 00-E9/6-GE-0L JOf SiBJOL
unouwy Jpald Junowy ugaq ajeq 1sod SNJEIS 1SCd  8oUBI8iaY |eunor aakeduopuap lagwinn adA), lsquinN aed
uonaesuel] 1o uofnoesued | uonoesuURl) 4y uopoesuel |
910Z ‘vl Joquisideg
JaquinN >n _—._On_mw._ uoinqulsIiq JUnoddYy
+ abegd

Jouysia A_.qr 9fsi

Nd8. ..

i

QL0246



00'0% 16'8L£% 910Z/1/6 pasod {91571) 2de ] ISaMplN {(915Z1) 2de L 159mpIlN 637-636F 2010AU] 911060 9102/%1/6
00°0% 08 1+T$ S10T/V1/6 paIsod L-1TsN00d papoosy DTTSNO0Y papLosdy 9LZ-686% s010AU] 9CLTLECL 91074146
0008 0T 661% 910T/FL6 pasod J-DT7sjcog paplossy DTI'syo0g papiooay PLT-686F WAL H[£0R0 PULOI-OI] 910Z/¥1/6
00°0% rE861% 910Z/+1/6 palsod 200G 28] wedwo) 20mos 2si(] 1edwe) 99T-636F 2010AU] T0EEL 90T/ 1/6
00°0% FO'6LIS 9107/ /6 PaIsod  30Inog osi(] eedmo)) samog osi¢] 1edwo) 97636t 2010AU[ £9E€L 910T1/6
00°0% oL HF6S T0TH1/6 pasod 141y I0ABL e {(T8C1L1PY) 10j4R] % 100eg L1T-686% SOI0AU} 9T1ER0 910TP1/6
0008 £€094°18 9L0Z/P1/6 Pa1sod 7906146-30R 1, 1S3MPIA ade ] 1SaMPIA 607-686F 2010AU] 62906116 910/ 1/6
00°0% 19°L56°1% 910Z/H1/6 Pa1S0d DFEQTHE-00E L ISIMPIN ade ], 1saMpIN LOT-686F 2010A1] £0PERTHE 90T/
‘doqg (oS HNPY - SHEW ACY 0F-5685-05-01
0008 CFETrLS 1jdaq MBS YINOA - SHEN A-Y ‘0£-0685-05-01 404 SEj0L
00°0% SLH9FS $10T/71/6 polsod  ~(16z4) 4B 1S9MpUA (167L) 2de ] 1sampln L6L-686Y s010AU] 911060 910Z/41/6
00°08 STRLTS S10T/F1/6 paIsog  ~(06zL) 2dR] 1SIMPUA {067L) ader 159mpYA S6T-6861 3010AU] 911060 9102 1/6
1dag 'A1g UINOA - S3BN AV ‘0£-0685-05-01
0008 £9°16¢ JRUOISSBJOId - $9SBGQ OL-ZL8G-05-01 40} SfejoL
00°08% £9'19% 910T/F1/6 paisod TSLE-STIVYE STIVd ¥Z0-636% 2010AU] TsLE 90T 1/6
[euolssajo.d - saseqq '01-2.85-05-01
0008 $TLES Asenffa Juewnoog ‘0Z-1L85-05-0L 104 SjEjoL
00°0% STLES 910TF1/6 P0G PTIZI-ID0 - $TTHI D0~ §THI 61-$861 2010AU] F11ZI 910%/+1/6
KiaAfaq JuswWNaog ‘0Z-1.285-05-01
0008 00°628°88 'S952g( POSUSOIT JOLISIU (0Z-6985-05-01 404 SfEjOL
00°0% 00°00T°¢S 910/ 1/6 paIsogd [-DTTsioeg paploasy DTTso0d pap1ooay TLE-686F S010AU] 86T18€54 910T/P1/6
00°0% 00'6Z9°5$ 910ZH1/6 Pa1sed S UOHBULIOIN] ODSHT  SOOIALG UONERUOI] ODSHT S0Z-636¢ 2010AU 0r80ZSI 90T/ 1/6
Saseg(] pasusd! suIsiu| ‘0Z-6985-05-01
0008 66°CSL'TS 1deg RS INPY - $H00F J8Y ‘0Z-L985-05-04 J0f S{BJOL
0008 TILEOTS S10T/¥1/6 paIsed 97Zs Ty MolAR ] 2w ased  (Z#99ZTST) 10[ARL ¥ Jeveg CET-636F an10AUL 911€80 SL0T/FPL/6
0008 9L°5E6% 910ZAP1/6 pased £2750) 10148 g JeNeg  (EEETTED) 10[ARL % 1aved 67T-686F 90[0AU] 911£80 910Z/+1/6
0008 00°'$69% S10ZH1/6 pased ] “Auedwio)) 2 souiey auf “Auedwoyy 7 saurH £17-6861 ad104U] Z00LTY S10T/P1/6
0008 11°98% 910Z1/6 PaIseq 1010911(] MBT §UPAI[[NS K103 me sueANg 661-686F A010AH] 911060 £66956 910T/t1/6
daq "Aag jnpy - $Hood Jay ‘0z-L985-05-01
0008 [P 6.8°C8 UOROI- JNPY - SHOOH ‘0L-G985-06-0L 404 Si2joL
00°0% 6TTEICSE S10Z/F1/6 paIsed £REST) MOlARL o aeNed  (ZOTEPSST) foldel p 1oeg LET-686% 2010AU] 911£80 10T 1/6
00°0% T1LYES 9L0Z/F1/6 pasod TOTSD MojR), y1eNey  (TR6TOTST) 20148, 9 Loey TET-6R6Y 3010AU] 911£80 Q10T 1/6
uofold JINpY - syood ‘01-5985-0S-0}
unowy Jpala junowy jugaq ajeq i1sod SNILIS 1S04 2oualaay jeuinor ashediIopusp JaqunN adA] laguny 81Qq
uonoesued] 19 uogoesuel LonsesueRl ] oYy uonoesuel |
91L0Z 'yl Jequisideg
JaquinN >n __.._On_wﬂ_ uonnqulsig junoddy
¢ afieq

youysiqg A_qi 9Isi

Nd8. < el0g/L/s



0008 00°0058'68 [(N/g 20°) seseyaind - JIOMBN ‘00-0Z65-G9-0E 40 sfejot
0008 00'008°6% Q10T 1/6 pasod [P “SIWRSAS 103pd "PAT “SWAEAS 193419 S¥Z-686% s0l0AU] 009¢€1 S10T/71/6
(lrg zo') seseyaingd - y1omieN ‘00-0265-59-08
0008 66 OIS Jydeq IS YINOA - SB0IAISS JOPESY ‘08-0FES-08-0L JOf SIRI0)
00°0% 66F01S 910ZP1/6 poIsed  STHLEGS- IV ‘oswa(g U] “0auaQg £00-6867 s010AL] STPLEGS 910%E1/6
"Jdeq 'AIag INo A - S80|AISG 1epeay ‘0E-0P65-09-01
0008 867718 13daq MBS NP - SeOIISS 18PBSY '0L-0FES-09-0L 104 SIBI0L
0008 86T1$ SL0TA1/6 palsod | 180-supdoy wequziy supjdoy tpeqezily 097-686F a210Au] 911180 910Z/¥1/6
Jdag "AI9g HNPY - SIVNAIDS 19pEIY ‘01-0¥65-09-0}
0003 8¢°LL8 suonefey AHUMUIWOD ‘06-LE6G-09-0L 404 S{BI0L
00°03% 8178 S10L/v1/6 paIsod  911060-98eARS (1M s8eARS |11 T6T-686F S010AU] 911060 910T/F1/6
suonieey AHUNWWo) ‘08-LE65-09-01
0008 6F 998 Jydeg “ARS WINCA - SWeIBold 08-LE6G-09-0L 40 SIBJ0L
00°0% K618 910TP1/6 pAIsSOd  9T0ES0-SdUIEY Ax3 souey Axa] 161-636F a0L0AU] S10£30 S10ZP1/6
00°0% §L'8% 910T/1/6 PAsod  91rTR(-95eARS (1M orARS 1M LL1-686Y 2010AU] 914780 SL0T/YI/6
0008 187118 90T /6 paIsed  /ou] SUOSLIOQLY MAN  SSBYDIM/ U] SUOSHAQIY MIN 950-686% agloAuy 919080 S10T/¥1/6
000§ 0Sts 910Z/71/6 paIsed  /ou] SUOSLIAG[Y MaN Y SSBUOING/ DU SE0SHAGIY MON T50-6861 S010AU] 91LTLD S10TP1/6
0003 91°ZIS SL0TFL/6 palsed  /oU] SUOSHIRG[Y MRN ¥ ASBYOIN/ U] SUCSHRGLY MIN 050-686% S010AU] 918ZL0 9107/ 1/6
0008 $7°9% S10T/+1/6 pasod  910T80-30BABS (1M IFEATS [IIM LO0-6861 2210AU] 910780 $10T/41/6
00'0% 66'€$ 9L0Z/P1/6 PAsOd  91TTLO-9512D AIO|[R]N 38R0 AIOTRRIN 5006861 2210AU[ 91TLO 9107/ 1/6
deq 'Aag yino ), - sweibold ‘0¢-1£65-09-01
0008 6894118 S20IAIBS JNPY - SWRib0id ‘0L-LL6G-09-01 J0i $1810]
00°0% QL LTLS 91T/ 1/6 pasod  of §£30-URIng JalABY uBIng JAIABY $87-636F 20[0AU] 911£80 910T+1/6
00708 00°05% 910TF1/6 paisod  919061-A11&M PraE(l AllAM PLAR(] £0T-686¥ aot0AU] 919001 90TFL/6
00°0% 00°SLTS 910T/¥1/6 pasod  91GOCI-[[BUIE( 94218 eWE( 3315 10Z-686F a010AU] $16001 9T0TH1/6
00708 80°SI% 910T/F1/6 PAIsO4  /OU[ SUOSUIA[Y MAN W ASBUDING/ U] SUOSUAY MAN FS0-6861 3010AU] SLOELO 90TFI6
4008 £0°65% 910T/¥1/6 PANSOG  /OUL SUOSUIA[Y MAN ¥ SBYDINJ/ U] SUOSLIIAIY MIN SF0-6867 2010AU] 91€TL 910Z/F1/6
0008 00°05€$ 910Z/P1/6 PAISO4 S19160m3814 Aus], ystd Auag, SI-C861 3010AU] 919160 Q10T+ 1/6
0008 000023 910Z/41/6 PAISOd 60-D7TT “Aemiied BS0% D71 ‘Aemiied S0 £i-586% 2210AU] 916760 9102/41/6
saojaag 3InpY - sweibold ‘0L-1£65-09-01
0008 SET990IS  :jdog ‘WS INpY - SHEIN A-Y '05-6685-05-04 401 SIBJOL
00°0% 8THIVS 910T/P1/6 pasod  -(88zL) ade 1s2mpIN (887L) »de ], 159mpIN £67-6367 2210AUY 911060 910T/P1/6
0008 F6'8558 910/ 1/6 PAsod (£66T71) ade L 15ampIN {L56T1) 2t ] I5omPpUA 16Z-6861 aot0AL] 911060 910T/P1/6
juncwy Ipa1n Junowy jqag ajeq 1sod SNE}S IS0d SIUBUB3Y |ewsnor sakeduopuan JSquunp adA) lagquinN ajeq
uopoesuel] o uolnoesuel | uonIesuRlj 4v uonaesuel]
9102 ‘vl Jequisides
JaquinN Aq jJoday vonnqulsiq Junoddy
g sbed “

JouISIg A__qi 9ISt

N8

St

- 910T/L6



067518 IT69S°9FIS  SIpIOL puvI
0008 SEZLETIS  (nvg 20) einonns Bpig - s ‘00-9265-69-0€ Jof Siejof
00°0% 89°5¥71°9§ 90T 1/6 paisod ouj ‘FulIoo]] BUSAQ “auf “BUHo0[ IS S1Z-636V oAU §9120902 S10Z/1/6
00°0% 9¢°85T 18 9T0T/FI/6 pasod sgupaidjodagswol  991aleg 1pa1) 10da] SwoH FLO-686F 3010AY] 910£20 910T/¥1/6
00°0% 09'T19$ 9L0T/F1/6 pasod AgUp21)lodod AWOY  99IAIDG NP 10T SWOH TLO686F 30[0A] 910180 91074176
0008 76'8¥ES 910Z/F1/6 patsod s§upardjodagIswoH  901aIeg NP Joda(r swoH 0L0-686% A0I0AU] 915080 910T/1/6
00°'0% 76128 910Z/+1/6 pasod s§upatD lodagawoy  291AIa5 HPAID 10da(] AWOH 890686% a010AY] 910180 910T/71/6
00°0$ 00°'0£¢ES 910Z/41/6 p:sod 918180-5unured s,neg Sunured s,Jned OF0-686F S010AU] 918180 910271/6
00°0§ 00'$5Z$ 9102/ 1/6 paIsOd G0 E-IIRIICT SO M 102:1(] SN0YRIEM 60-5861 3010AU] (0-S$8560€ IL0TFI/6
(wra zo') samongg Bpig - IR ‘00-9265-69-08
000§ O06L9TIS (/g 207) B - 3HOMIBN ‘00-GZ65-69-0F J0f SfejoL
0008 00000 T1$ 910TH1/6 PAISOg 1= PYT SWRSAS J03pad PIT SWRASAS 1091124 0S2-6861 aleAl] rI9¢l 10Z¥1/6
0008 00°004L% 910TH1/6 PAISOJ 1-"PIT “SWRISAS 103124 PI SWASAS 1081134 tHT-636F B010AU] 019¢1 910116
0008 000588 90T 1/6 paIsod § ASojouypa] sBejlial  suolnjog ASojounod ] aBeIsY S61-6361 aa10Ak] 099161 910T/F1/6
00°0$ 00°621% 910Z/H1/6 PAISOd NI~ DINI "R UOISIAUT "IN 338 AR UOISIAUT 0906861 30L0AU] 16LLT-SN-ANI 910%F1/6
(/8 20°) e - YIOMISN 00-G265-59-0F
Junowly 1Ipal) unowy 3gaQ 3je(] 1s0d SNJEIS }S0d 9IUBIaLaY |ewanor asfkeguopuap Jaquiny adA] JaquinN ajeq
uonoesuetf 1o uofaesued | uonoesuel]l dv uoljoesuel]

. sbeg

9102 ‘v1 Jequis)deg
JaquinN Aq Joday uonngliisi(q JUNo2oYy
youysig A_qi 9fsn

INdSe

.~ 910T/iie

peng



{shuawedad (e 2pniouf

(S)uorpuny |[v apnjRu]

SANQUNY 19PIO ISBYANJ |8 2pnjou]

SANGLILY OWIA] P [[8 2pNyau]

S9N LINY 0LOAU] [[B SPN[aU]

SIMOIINY JOPUIA [[B Spnjouf

SANQLITY WUNO2DY [{B apn[auf

s3d1209Y (e apn[ouf

SIapI0) ASEYRINJ [[B 2PN ou]

swawAed j[B apnou]

SOWISA] HP2ID) 8 2pnyau]

SIOI0AU] T2 2pRjIUf

SIOPUAA [[e Spnjou]

SASSBD 17 2pn[ou]

spung e spmpou]

1oda1 Iquinu Junoaoy A1and) [SIUNOIFY 5] IPNOU]
SBLIUR SNOAUB[[IISIIL 3PN[IU]

SUOLJOBS TR JUIWISTLPE IpTsul 10U O]

S3SNIRIS 1504 [{E @PNOUL

910Z/F1/6 ©1 910Z/1/6 Sajep 150d 2ot apnjau|
S10T/¥1/6 01 910T/F1/6 -€21ep UOHILSIEL. 253U} Ipn[du]
11e13(] “1euuo] Hoday

91 /#1/60 10] HodaI Iaquimu JUN0dYy aure Lodey

9102 'y Joquisideg
JaqunN Aq uoday uonizngLisiq Junoosoy
gebed . 1P1sIg A_.g1 9jsi Wdge . 9L0Z/L/6

Ry




(zs1Lpee0) Jojhel 3 Joveq

9F L80T8 (e£pez2e0) J01hel B Jeved Jof siejo
€908 seyddng Suisseooly Q0-L146-$T-01 pred S0T0AT 911580
18°980°1$ UOUSL] UON - $3004 01-+985-05-01 Buysssoald 29 SUOTENUNIO) 910ZT/+1/6 (££¥£278) 10[4e], 2% Joeg
{eevezesD) Jojie) 2 Jaeg
Tt9£68 :(eg8£2260) J0ife L % ioyeg o) S810
$9°0% satjddng Juyssadeld 00-L148-5T-01 prEg 2910AT] 911£80
9L'CERS 1daq "ARS ANPY - $1009 JY 0T-L985-05-01 Su1ssa0014 7§ SUOHBORLILO)) 910TH1/6 (£6££7TED) IolARL % Jvey
(ese£2250) 101Ae ) % 10xeg
oI'8roIs (zgG L4 ¥7) JOHleL 9 iexeg 10 sfejo L
0OFOLS senddng Zuissavoig 00-L1LS-SZ-01 pred 2010AU] 911580
oI FF65 daq "AIOg 1MPY - S[IEIN A-Y 0%-6685-05-01 Su1s8a2014 79 SH00g oIpny 910Z/41/6 (TYSILIFT) 101AR L 7§ 1oveg
(zas12117) s01de) g 1oveyg
80958 :(£99850¢0) 10/AR), $ Joveq Joj sigjol
pred 3N0AT] 9T1€80
80°9€S daq "Areg |NOA - iood 0£-£985-08-01 SUONRRUNIUOT §A 910Z/41/6 {£98€S0PD) Jolke] 59 Jovey
{zoges0op) 10ihe ] ¢ 1eveq
ITEEIS 008 Sjddy oy sigi0s
peg 2010AU] TLESOT
ITEELS - HonaL] UON - syocyg 01-¥986-05-01 Iapag) syoog apddy 910T/F1/6 syoog 2pddy
syoog addy
DO TEIS ISUORNICS 1884 UOSIoply J0f Siejo
pred A210AT] €TH016¢
Q0 IiS AVTAISG JUTRIA] - SIVRNUOT) WIRIA} 00-1995-0Z-01 SOIALRG AJUIUOI Q10Z/F1/6 SRONN|0S 150 UOSIAPUY
SUDIIN|OS }59d UOSIDpUY
9I6EEP8 ‘sopjdeineydyy Jof sejof
pred Fo10AU] 1494t
91 GEEFS npYy - *alag -oadg/Funuiy 01-01L5-6T-01 JonsismoN 1ONdeg Q10T+ 1/6 sonpdeaneydpy
saydelsyeyd|y
Junoy uonduasa( unoady J2qUInN junocaoy snielg adk ), uonoesuer) JOqQUINN UONIBSUBL] IBCUINN Ucle3ynuspl Xe ],
uonduasag ajeq uonoesuel ] SWEN JOPUaA
9L0Z “.v L hwnc‘_@un_ww Joj} m_nm>mm SIUNOJDY
| abey

JousIa

g 9Is

Wd €5, -0 9L0Z/L/6



pred 2010AU] 0552
8£°696% ‘Al2g adeaspur - "1JUOT) KRl 00-T995-07-01 y Iad 1507) adeospue ARUON 910T/F1/6 dnoiry adeospue-] Jeag
dnolg adeaspue] jesg
6L°195°¢C8 {Z02s¥5eT) Joihel 3 soxeg 104 Sieio)
056228 serjddng Suissazard 00-L128-87-01 pred 2010AU] 91180
6T TET'SS uonaLy Ynpy - sxoeg 0I-5985-05-01 Surssa0014 79 UOHIL] - S{00F 910T/F1/6 (TOTEPSST) 10188, 29 1oeg
{z0Zerss) JolAel g 1aveq
$6EEOES :(Z£96Z$5T) JoilB) P isyRg JOL SIRI0)
0P SELS sor1ddng Susssasoid 00~L128-6T-01 Pred S010AT] 911£80
$5'868°TS daq “AIeg INO A - syooy 0£-£985-05-01 Su1ss00014 puz §A - Sjoog SLOTH1/6 {ZE9STS 1) Lo1AE], 29 W0xEy
(zcaszys) lojhel 9 1eg
IS WATINGS :(Zv992257) Joiie L 3 Joyeg J0) SIeI0 ),
Pled a010AU] 911€50
TULEC'TS 1da( “AIS INPY - 005 Jod 0Z-L986-08-01 Ynpy - £{00g 20UAY 910Z/41/6 (TF997TST) 10iAR ] 79 103y
{Zyo9zes) JojAel g 1axeyg
LPE0ES :(z8620257) JoikeL 9 iexeg 10f S/e10L
$£'95S sa11ddng Susssasoig 00-L1L8-6T-01 Pied au10AUY 911£80
TULTS uCHOL] IMPY - ${00H 01-§985-05-01 Swssoooid ¥ Sad 910T41/6 (TR6T0TST) 101AR ] 79 Jaxeg
{ze6z0Z57) Lo1he ] § 1axeg
£C0PPS HZRLLLLET) JORL B soxEg JO) SjBJOL
08'01% sanddng Swisssoolg 00-L148-$7-01 pred 010U 9I1£80
CL6THS 1daq "AIRg N0 A - $3j00g 0£-£985-05-01 FuISSR0014 % SINO X oIy 910TH1/6 (TSL1LTYT) 0[ARL % 1oveg
(z8LL21p7) 101Ae L B 1axRg
11°p28 (zze596¢7) Jo1fel 9 Jexeq ol seje)
pred 2010AU] 9T1£80
11478 1898081 07-£985-05-01 TIFOL - oog Aveisir] 10T 1/6 (ZT§596£7) to1ARL % 1o0eg
(zzg596¢7) JoifeL @ Joyeg
§29,1°08 (28 L PECOT) J01fEL 9 ioxeg Joi S|ejOL
0¢'EvTS sa1yddng Surssaoor] 00~L1L875T-01 pied 2210AU] 911£80
$H'TE6'SS HO1OL] BON - ${00g 01-7985-05-01 SuIsseonud % 511D Q10T 1/6 (Z61¥EE0T) 201ARL 79 130ed
Jjunowy uonduasaq WNoasy Jaquiny JNooay snjeyg adA) uonoesuel] JaguinN uonoesuel ) JAQUINN UoHEILYNUSP] X8|
uonduasaqg 9)e(] uonaesuel |, SWEN JOPUIA
9102 ‘vl 1oquiaydag Joy ajqeled Sjunoosdy
z ebegy

yosig A__qr 9Isin

WdeL .2 oL0T/L/6



00°§L78

euIBd BASIS JOI Siel0)

pred SN0AU] 916001
00°SLLS 8201385 JMPY ~ SWEIS0I] 01-1£65-09-01 inQ sgsrT - ureaioryg Q10T/FE/6 [Tenae( 3Ag
lleweq 2A81S
00°SET'TS Aueduion Buiugsn spsidwen 1ot S18j0t
pied 210AU] £866TE1
00'5€T'TH Q2NAISG JUTRJA] - SI0BLEOT) JUIBTA] 00-199¢-0Z-01 S20LAIRS [eLIOIIUEL 910T/v1/6 Auedwoyy Sutmea|) s3e[dme]
Auvedwon Buiuesn sysdwoy
06°58F8 1B2UN0S D8I B0 JO) SfRI0 )
pred 3910AU] D0£EL
RT'65S sarddng Sursssoold 00~L1£552-01 Furssazorg 91074176
Pred ac1oaUL 70l
Y8618 Jdeq “A12g INPY - SPBIN A-Y OFS685-08-01 SC1D) SN 910Z/¥1/6
pred S010AL] POLLL
Y158 soprddng Burssesor] Q0-L1LE-6T-01 Bu1ss30014 S10Z/+1/6
pred 010AU] S9€EL
YO6L1$ e "ARS ANPY - SPE AY Ot-5685-05-01 S(I) OISO 910T1/6 eamog osy] 1wedwio])
aainog os1q Joedwos
0F0zss DUy ‘S10T 8sBY) 4L SHeJ0 Y
09°FTHS sanddng “siedan [uap-sneday ame 00-£995-07-01 pred 3o10A0] LGESTO
09°56$ sonddng uatory 00~91L8-$T-01 S [RLLONURY 2 USGIIY “OSTI SL0T/T/6
Pred 0[0AL] 1-085¥10
0T 0% sa1ddag *siredar [uan-sireday purey 00-£995-0Z-01 sarddng [eLoIuEl “ISHA 910TF1/6 "ou] ‘10T 35
ou| ‘sjoT ased
66°58 :asien Lioyepy 108 SiB0 1
pred a9j0AY] 9112L0
66'¢S dag] ARG yinoy - smeidolg 0€-1€65-09-01 Aepsiny ], VA S10Z/%1/6 aste) A1of[ejy
asien Aolen
86968 :dnoi adesspuey Jeag oy Sjejo ]
junowny uondussag unoasy JGUIRN JUNOooY snmeg adA] uonoesuel] JAQUINN UoRIBSURIL JSQWINN UOREBILRUSD| Xe |
uopdussag a)jeq uonasesuel] JWeN JOpUIA
9L0Z n.v L .hQn_E&_—n_wm ._Oh. Q_G_thn_ SIUNOJDY
¢ sbed .

e

Joysig A__.qi @fsiT

WdE.__¢ 910Z/Li6



pred nCAU] SII1E£80
9LDFS sayddng [ptep o) CO-FILS-ST-01 DRI pIe) A1RIQIT A 2A07 ] 910Z/41/6 auuol( Y5e]
auuoig ybian
89°CHI98 ouy ‘Butiool< JORISa Jo} seio ]
Pred ST10AU] §91T090D
89°5P1°98 (/g T07) smonng Epig - ey 00-9Z65-69-0¢ smooy Sunssiy 10 1ede) S107/%1/6 “ou] ‘BuLICo] 1AMEa]
*auf ‘Bulioo|d 1spugaq
6#°506% oLl ‘DOLIB(T J0f S[EI0
p12d I20AU] ¥£6067TT9
SF06S sanpddng Butssaoorg 00-L1L8-5T-01 sioQ Butpo)y 910T/F1/6
Pred J210AU] §669£65
08°21ES8 serpddng Bujssacond 00-L1L8-ST-01 sarpddng Burssesorg 9107/41/6
pred 2010AL] 0881£65
or'1118 sarddng Surssaoold 00-L126-$7-01 so1pddng Fuissaoolg 910Z/F1/6
preg 20104U] £6F9L6S
0T LLES sorjddng Suissaoold 00~ 14$-$T-01 san[ddng Fuyssaoolg 910T/+1/6
PiEd 2010AU] G159E65
€098 sarddng Sutssaosoryd 00-L1L8-52-01 sarjddng Surssaoosd 910T/v1/6
preqd 9010AU] STPLEES
66 F01S 143 AISS YINGA - SAOIAIG Iapray 0€-0¥65-05-01 SIPUR{ 00 S10TF1/6
poyddy QuISUT AP 9159¢65
(06°25%) sarjddng Buissaoolg 00-L148-S7-01 Bmissaonld 910T/F1/6 U oowd
2U| foows(q
0LI518 SBLIAT UBS JOJ SIBIOL
pred SUROAT] 911060
FTLOLIS [RARLL [BO0T CI-+TLE-ETOL [2ARI], 12207 Q10T 1/6
pred 0J0AU] 9159780
oF+Ts ISH/ARIN] 07-£986-05-01 3AF YorannQ Joj ueD) Suroy 91016 Seuwle(] UBa(
sewaq uear
junoury uondussaq Junosry JAGUINYN JUNOI3Y smes adk) uonoesuel] lsgquIny uopoesues | JagquINN UoIeIIIuBP| Xe ),
uonduosaqg ajeQ uoBIesURI ] SUIBN JODUBA
9102 n.v } 12Q EOHQQW Joj 0_£N>Nn_ SIUNOADY
¥ afieg

ousIg A 9Isi

WdE. .2 910Z/L6



SIINPOLd YO S,Aoneny

0005Es NS ALigy J0) SIEIOL
pred 0L0AU] 919160
00°06¢% 8201A30§ JNPY ~ SWEIS0L] 01-1£65-09-01 ue SJoul[] 30 $O4MN weidory 910Z/t1/6 As1g Aa],
As|d Ale )
006718 IONI 'BIBAUCISIAUG 10) SIEJ0 L
pPIed av10AU] 10LLT-SM-ANI
006718 (/g T07) TUIBA - JIOMISN 00-8T65-$9-0¢ IDd 10LLT 2210AU] OTUFL/6 NI IR UOISIATY
*ONI ‘@leppUOISIALg
ZFOFES IO SsBlUEL WIBLIISBALS SJaflyT Jof S1ejCt
pred SDLOALLY 9T1€80
F 9rFS SIURYNSLO.) A0UDSY HWAULSIAUL 01-89L8-€£-01 334 Sunmsuory 9107 1$ndny SLOT#1/6 DT “SISUMEJ JUaUISSAU] SIA[YT
971 si8uped JUBWSBAL| SI8|UT
00°679°c% SIUAISE UOHRWIONUI ODSET J0f SRIOL
pred 9210AU] 0F30T81
00679 5S SISBY(] PISUADYT ISWIU] GZ-6985-06-01 aB8miorg aseqeie(] cosqq 910Z1/6 SOIARS uonewWEOU] ODSHH
$901AI9G UoHBWION] 0IST3
8TZF0IS ebeisod JwiedAses Jof sieic)
pred S01CAUR 915280
3T TPOIS A135 Jeroadg oBe1s0g 00-1126-62-01 s8eis04 U] S10Z/71/6 o8msoq jumad4seq
afieysod punadisesy
00'05C88 :saoiag ABrausg ABauka Jog 104
pred 0t0AU] [8091L5986F1
00°9£5'+S OLH9[T - S1TIIN 00r$£9$"0Z-01 25esn 910T/¥1/6 sa01Aleg Adroug A3audQ
s991a9g ABlaug ABsuAg
QLLEZY JUBINGT JRIABX JO) SjBI0 )
pred 9210AU] 911¢80
8L°LTZS $301A19S HNPY - steaSong 01-1£65-09-01 V.1 ‘sonddag ‘syerd paptossy 910TIP1/6 wRIn( BIABY
ueIng 181AeY
9L°0¢% cauuoIg ybeT 104 sjejo)
junowsy uondussaq uneaoy J3quIny JUNoJI2Y snies adAl uonoesuel]  JSQUINN UONDESURL] JBquINN uonesuuap| Xe |
uonduasag @je( uolyoesues | BUIEN JOPUIA
9102 _.V i L&DEQﬂQ@W Jo} 0_96>Nl sSJUNOMDY
g affeq _y ousia 17 211 Wdes .2 9L02/L/8




00°0S8S

suonnos ABojouos | ebejuais JoJ Siejo]

Pred t0AU] 099101
00°058% (/4 TOY) JOIEIA - H10MIeN 00-6T65-59-0¢ Ty BlSWE) ALNISS [ENUUY 910Z/v1/6 suonnyog AZojouyoe | o5uIMoH
suonnjog ABojouysa) abejliey
FoFS [UBSUBL] BX8IY JOf S[210 |
pred AN0AY] 910£80
R [2AR1] [€207] SEHTLS-$T-0F [oABL], [RO0] S10T/#+1/6 U3SURH X[
uasueH exa|y
00°+698 oyt ‘Auediion B SaUeL JOf S[RjOL
pred aa10Au] T00L1¥
00'F69% 1da@ A5 NPy - sood oY 07-L9%6-05-01 Arojos11(] $aurey 9107 1/6 sy “Aueduro)) % ssureyq
-au| ‘Auedwon B sauleH
8F' /8% I'oU 0D Yosel4 UcpJIog) 4of Sfejof
PR 2010AT] S6EFFOT1INI
LO9O1% SpIM, qri-nue-iday surey dinby 00-SH8S-8b-01 33,1 1atde) SEOT/F1/6
PIRd aT10AU] TOLRESTINI
[8F% pIA qr1-nuo)-aday mepy dmby 00-5+8S-8%-01 92, 1a1do) S10T/F1/6
pred STOAUT TOL8EOTINI
00°ZTLS AP "Qr1-huo)-adey purey dmby 00-$785-84-01 ey waidosy pagd A[UOIy 9I0T/F1/6 "2uj 07y Yosa]J UopIory
*au| “00 Y253]4 UOpIoD
ZeIzsg SIONPOI4 8O S, Aa/ueE) o) sfejo]
Pled vTeAU] GLYTOTIANIA
9065 soriddng Buissaocid 00-L1£8-§T-01 12w S[eag 910Z/H1/6
pred JV10AUY L6163TTANIL
$P'19% sarjddng aog0 00-€1£5-52-01 Lpdeg sadeg 910Z/71/6
$6'18T$ sarjddng Suissasolg 00rL1LE-5T-01 pied 2010AU] 913961 TANKd
9L0¢% sapddng aoyo 00-€1L5-5T-01 anddng Sugssaoold pue A0 S10T41/6
pied antoAu] 96L68ITANIA
00°¥S% satjddng [eLRIBIA 211D O0-$1.L8-S7-01 so1jddng so01Al8g HONBIMOLLT) SI0TFI/6 SIONPOLF 21O 5494180
junowy uonduasaq unosay JagquinN Junoaoy snels adA] uonoesues] 13gLUNN UOIIRSURL] JAGUINN UCHESLIUAP] XB L
uonduasaqg aje(Q uonoesuel | BlUeN JOPUBA
w _‘ON ..V _‘ hQQEOuQQW .._Oﬁ. 0_£N>Nm mﬁC3000<
g ofiey .

JouIsIg

WdeL < 9102/i/6



ueId)y ayoer

£8L65°9E8 1S20BLBNII BAIRADLLY SO SIBIO L
Pred S0AU] L66QTINI-ANT
mm..n@mrwmm A&oUv JUTRTA] SLIe[04d O1-108¢-8+-01 SVEUINUIBIA] SHE[C [EnUUY A10THIL/6 SAVBRDNU 2ALRAOU]
STIBLIBIL] DAEACUL]
CTLES ‘0700 - §TIHI 40) S1BI0 L
Ped 0T0AT] PIIT1
STLES INERVIBlg QLichilihiq | 0Z-1L86-0¢-01 934 JuswaBeuey 11 S10Z/¥1/6 7100 - STHI
2730 - ¢7HI
86°CIS :supjdon Yieqezyg 0f siejo)
pred 20]10AUT 911180
36TIE 1o "AIRS NPY - SAT[AIRG Lapeay 01-0+65-06-01 ypreug dnorn sjoog 910T/F1/6 supjdoH yieqezljg
supjdoy yjeqezi|3
FQECHES 9INIBS JIDAID) J0GA(] BUWOH 10} SIBJO
pred 2010AU] 915180
FO'LLE soyddng ‘saredol uon-sareday Uy 00-£99¢-0C-01 sjjod 244 OTUFL/6
PIEd JotoAl] 910ELO
I A £ (/g 7o) samenng Spig - e 00-9766-59-0¢ SRUR) 910T/F1/6
Pled 3010AU] 910180
09'C19% (/g 70} 2Iuenng Spig - RN 00-976559-0¢ J01e1831g5y S10Z/¥1/6
pred SoL0AU] 919080
T6'8PES (/g 707) aemoneg 3pig - RN Q0r9765-€9-0¢ sdousiunoy) 910T/¥1/6
pred S01CAUL 910180
761928 (Wd zo7) asmonng Spig - ey 00~9765-69-0¢ leoneq % uig 910Z/¥%1/6 901A15§ J1par)) Jods( awoy
aotaleg JpaL) jodaq swoy
009518 Aueduwion presoed-Raimay 104 Siero |
pied 30L0AU] £I+60¢0
50°095°1% sarddng 1ammndwosy 00-81L8-5T-01 safed - s1ojuLd MY a10Z/¥1/6 Auedwoyy preyoed-HoimeHy
Auedwon pieqsed-139|Map
jJunowy uoyduosa(] JUNoIDY Jaqunp Junooay smeis adA] uonsesusl]  JaQUINN UOIJESUBIL JBUINYN UONEIBIUDP] Xe L
uonduosag ajye uoloesuely SlUEN JOPUaA
9L0¢ .._w L L@DEQHQ&W 10O} Q_Qm>~wn_ SIUNOIIY
Lobed 101381 F\n__:_ 9IS Wdes 2 9L0T/L/6



pred 3210AU[ 911060
¥6°35¢% 1daQ "AJSS IMPY - SPEN A-Y 0F-£686-05-01 AL -sAeI-n[g/SAAT g10ZH1/6 (2.66T1) 2de ], 1SamPIA]
(25621} ade) 1sampin
[6°8/58 9Lgzy) ede) Jsempipy 4of S{E10,
pred B0I0AU] 911060
16'8LE% ndac] “AIOS INPY - SHEIN A-Y 0F-5685-05-01 sjoog 40 G104 1/6 (91571) ode] 159mpPIN
(91521} 2det 1sampin
6IE0FS ‘(16g2) ade ) Jsempip 10f sfEIOL
pred S0TOAU] 911060
61°+9FS 1de@ ARG QINOA - SRR A-Y 0€-0685-05-01 sARI-MIG/QAQ SA SQ0 HE 910Z/+71/6 (167L) ade L 1samprn
(1622) ede ) 1sompiy
§T°8LE8 (0sz2) edet jsompiy Joj Sie10)
pred |010AU] 911060
£T'8LTS 1daq "AISg UMOA - SPEJA AV 0£-0685-05-01 SY00H (/5D 910T/¥1/6 {067L) ade ] 1samprpy
{06z} ade| 1sampiy
Z8°TrI'bs A(ggz2) ade,, 1sempipy J0j SEFOL
pred S0T0AU] 91 1060
T8 TIPS 3] AIRg IMPY - SPRIN A-Y 0F£685-05-01 Bursseooad/m sARI-NIGSOAT 9102/71/6 (8872) adey 1sompIy
(ggz L) ade | ysempiy
ZS'658 UBIINDOW Yleg J0) S0 |
Pred aot0AUy 916180
[AIAN {PARLY [B207] S1-+CLE-SE-01 [PARL], [BO07] a10e/¢1/6 uB[INGOI yog
UE|[INDIIN Y3ed
It a4) 181S04-BUIPSOT SUUY 0L SIRI0 |
pred T10AUL 911480
TTTS serpddng [enete 2110 COP1LS-ST01 T301d preD A1eaqry AN 9A0T 910Z/t71/6 I2)50-Surpso] swry
1@)so4-Bupac suuy
8018 [URIDIN BD{OBN J0) SIEI0)
Pied 2010A0] QI1£80
85018 [ABL] 18007 SI-pZLS-S2-01 [oABIL [BOCT 910Z/%1/6 URIS[IY apyoRf
JUNOUNY uonduosac] JUNoIoY JOqUWINN JUNCIY smeg adf] uonoesuely]  JOQUINN uoQoBSUBIY Jsquinpn uonesynuap| xel
uonduosag ajeq uonoesuel] JWEN JOPUIA
010Z ‘vl 1oqualdag Joj} a|gehAed SjUnosoYy
g abed :

ousig A_qi 8isi

Wdes o 9L0Z/L6



pred 2910AU] 919080
18118 Waq ateg oA - swerSozd 0€-1£65-09-01 Sorq woneroorddy Jsaunjop 910TF1/6
pred 2010AU] 910£L0
80°518 $901A19G J[NPY - swridolq 01-1£65-09-01 Ayred dny deng, pesy Jeunung 910/ 1/6
preg 2210AU] 91LZLO
05F% daq] "AJOS YINOA - SUTRIS0I] 0E-T£65-09-01 awnAIg 4 910Z4+1/6
pred 20104T] 918TL0
S1TIS "Wag] "Ateg IO - suresdord 0€-1€65-09-01 PooJ o “AepsIyL VA S10T/¥1/6
pred 5010AU] 9icTL
£0°65% $301AI2G NPV - wEﬁwo.ﬂm 01-1£66-09-01 JUDUIBUING ], 852U 910T/F1/6 ) oﬂ.ﬁﬂd}ﬁx\ ISBUDINA /DU SUOSLIA] [ MIN
paeg 2BERUBADY ISRYNG/ U] SUOSHAY|Y MAN
00818 HHN T - SYEJON J0) sfejat
pred 2010AT] 9160709%
00'8T18 {S¥dON) 31T ‘ToA 00-8£9Z-00-01 Swpoym [1014ed 910T/+1/6 DIWI T - SEAdON
J¥W1 71 - SHTJON
6L FLOTE TOUS ‘SDINIBS JEDILIBYDBY] COBUDHY JOf S[EI0 |
Pred 30L0AU] SEELL
6L'FLO 1S HIoAy U0 noN-siedsyAuTeA 00-¥99¢~0T-01 7y 1asuapuol) ¢ umes]) proy 910T/F1/6 DU *20IALSS [EDIURYIDN 00RUCA]
'OU| ‘80IAIG [EJIUBYIDN OdBUOW
6580578 rode JSOMOI JOf SIBIOL
pred 221041 9L3LRTHE
S¥06LS sorddng Furssao01d 00-L1L8-€Z-01 Burssanoi 91016
preq 2010AU] 67906116
£E09LTS o "AIRS IOPY ~ SHEIN A 0F-$685-05-01 e [SKg 910TH1/6
pred Jo10AU] COYESTYG
19°266'1% o] ARG NNPY - SHEN A-Y 0P-$685-05-01 waue)) [eNSig 10T 1/6 ade ] 15emPpIN
ade) ysampiy
F685ES :(26621) ade) jsempiyy o4 S/ejc]
unowy uonduassq JUNVoOY Jaquinpy Junoaoy snyeyg adA] uonoesuelj 18qunN uoljaesuel | 13qWINN UCIEIIUIP] Xe ]
uonduassg s)eq uonsesuesy SweN Jopuap
0102 ‘v 1oqualdag 10} 3|qeied SJUNOIDY
6 obed " 1014381 ; g1 9Jsi WdEL 2 9L0Z/L/6




pred 3TN0AUY 009¢1
00°008°6% (/8 Z0°) SoSETRM - I0MIIN Q00-0765-59-0¢ Q09E 1# 2010AU] 910T/F1/6
pred S010AT] 109¢€1
00°SLERS 8y AFO[0UY0a [ ~s201A13§ [BNIOENUCT) 1910 00-£9L8-5¢-01 109€ 1# 2010AU] S10Z/¥1/6
pied [opoall 01921
0000LS (/9 707) IRIA - HIOMION 00-5265-59-0¢ 019€T# 2210AU] S10T/¥1/6 "PI SWINSAS 10
i ‘swasAg 10apag
05 Zor'I8 DI YouNanIg 9 UBLLZIY ‘UBLUMAN ‘DumS ‘eulBalad Joj Sieio ]
ped 9010AU] 915280
0CZOPTS UNUpY - 53914108 (8597 00-09L5-6€-01 91/9 - 91/ $201AT0S [e3a] 9T0T/F1/6 1€ % UPWZINY UUOIMSN, ‘SWng ‘suldarag
"PIT auNantg P URWZHY uelLMSp ‘Sug fsunbaiay
9 6REES AUBAWIOY) AylIomUsd oy S1Ej0
Pred 0AY] NI-T0Z6150
LOSEFTS daq Al INOA - ooy 0£-£985-06-01 13pIQ Joog S10Z/¥1/6
pred an0AU] NI-6816150
6L'E56S waq “amg mnog - sjoog 0£-£985-05-01 19p10) Hoog 910T/%1/6 Auedweyy Aquomusy
Auedwon Aypiomuad
00058 Buiued s ined Jof s1ejog
preg 0I0AU] 918180
GO0ESES (W 7o) samonag 3p1g - WIep 00-9265-59-0¢ W Uy 3 wWooy Sunesiy 910T/¥1/6 Bunured s peq
Bunured s,Ined
§T9818 HODIN 401 S{EI04
pred 99t04AU] 918180
ST981S §ep) - s 00-£59¢-02-C1 o8es) 910T/¢1/6 HODIN
HODIN
LEEPES :pien) abejuBADY SSEYDINA/ DU| SUOSLIBGIY MAN IO S{e10 1
Pied au0al] SIT180
63°0FZS Jpels - s3unsey 00-+8L5-0%01 Ae(] 201A305-4] SLOT/¥1/6
unowy uondussag unoasy JAQWINN JUNo022Y snelg adAJ uonoesuei]  JSQUINN UOIJOBSURIL JaquInp UoNesUSP] XeL
uonduasag sjeQ uonoesURL] alweN JOpuap
9102 n.v L LOQE@#Q@W JOj 0_£N>Nn_ SIINOIDY
o1 ebeyd

S

1o1)SIg

Ndes _ < 91046

2



Pied 3210AU] 910780
8798 (] "AJOS YINOA - SUIRIBOL] 0£-1£65-09-01 POO,] S[HILE, 910T/v1/6 S3RARS 1[IM
abeAeg ||IM
£0'0028 {11y) puy ABojouiyaa ] yose8sSSY 40} S[BJOL
pred 3010AU] 897661
£0'00Z8 soyjddng [euately o110 00~P1LE-ST-01 - punodwio?y % sped Sutysiod 910T/¥1/6 (11y) pup ABojouyas ], qoressay
(124) iy ABorouysa] yaueasay
606418 'S80iAI95 ofigndey o) SRjCL
Pled 2ot0AU] ZTE608T10-185C
60°6L1% [BACIIZY ys1qqmy 00-£99¢-0Z-01 201A19G AyRopy Q10Z/v1/6 seopaeg 2rgndsy
Sas1AIe8 Mgndsy
0GTFG'ES 1TT'SHOOE PEPIOISY IO SIRI0L
preq 3210AU] QELTLESL
HERs rAY da “AIRS INPY - SPIBA A~V OP-£6385-0¢-CG1 5(17) $981R07) 11D 910Z/+v1/6
pred so10A0] 91080 BULO]-01]
0T66vS "Wlaql At ANPY - STBIN AV 0t-6685-05-01 nonduosqng ISWRACTA] WL SL0Z%1/6
pled 10AL] 86TIBECL
00°00Z' €S SISBL(] PASUIDIT 1IN 0Z-6985-05-01 aurjupy sdendue juaredsuri] S10TF1/6 T soog peproosy
2T1'syo0g papioday
00618 :seuRy Ax87 J0) SjBjo )
pred 9a10AU] 91080
00618 Jda “Asag YINOA - sweISory 0€-1£65-09-01 Eluiehaluly S0 1/6 saupey Axa]
sauley AxXaT
L9798 STy 10) sfe1o)
PRd S010AU] T5LE
L9°19% [EU0158J 04 ~ Saseq(] 01-TL8S-05-C1 L1AOE/9 - LT/TT 0L v 210T/FL/6 STIvd
STivd
0058628 IPIT 'SWeISAS JoeLBd J0) SiBJO L
pred IV10AU] P19¢1
00°000° 118 (/g Z07) IR - S0MISN 00-5C65-€9-0% FIGET# 2010AU] 910T/F /6
JunRowy uondussag JUNodY J2QUINN JNRGIYY snjelg adA] uonoesues) Jaquinp doljoesuel | JAQINN UCHIBSIUSpP] Xel
uonduosaq 21B(Q UOIIOBSUERL] aweN JOPUaA
910Z ‘vI 1oqueydag 1o} ajqehed SjunoddYy
L1 affed

R

posIg A_aqr asin

INEL 2 9L0Z/L6

g™



pIed 2010AU] 163106
Z1€928 sanddng ‘suredsi [uary-sireday AuTeln 00-£995-0Z-01 % 21[qng 103 JoureIu0)) sdreys S10Z41/6
palddy OO 1P OPSFESHL
(00°0018) sa11ddng “suredal juen-siredsy pureiy 00-£995-02-01 PRISPIO Aueny) up 10y 910TF1/6 aurn
aulin
00EETE :Buipusp, § 8fduL 101 S1ejJ0L
PIEd a0r0AU] SLOTI
00°€9% sarqddng uayoyry 00-91L8-6T-01 X7 910Z/%1/6
pred ERJLINH 67011
00°0L8 sayjddng usyoIry 00-91L5-67-01 IR 910Z/%1/6 Fupusp, § erdup
Buipusp § aidii).
171°98¢% :AIDJoBCT METT S,UBAYINS JOf SBJ0)
Pieg 20L0AUY 911060 £66956
1198 daq “A2eg NPY - $oog Joy 0T-£985-08-01 TOIPY prepueig - I S10Z/71/6 AL010811(] #B7] SUBAL[[NG
Aioysaaig mer| suealng
68°ERITS :ebejueApy Se/dBIS 40! SjBI0L
8TGLTS sorjddng 20110y 00-£1£$-52-01
10°6LES sajddng “suredar Juon)-sireday AR 00-€995-07-01 pred 20T0AL] SLIEPEOP0S
09°C6%S sanddng uaymmy 00-91.L8-€7-01 S UAYMLY % [BLONUERL 90O 910T/+1/6 aBuueapy sopderg
abejueapy sajdeis
0SSIIg '0Uf 2IISBIOYAS 10} SiBIo]
Pred aotoAl] 6996T 185
0SSI18 "153/A0mr] 0T-£985-05-01 © 10] JANAISMAN INC PULE S1°T 910TF1/6 UL ASE[OYIG
Ul ANSE|OYDS
I9°CFS :aBBAES [iiM 10} SIBIC )
pred ERILEL | 911060
8¢°LTS SUOTIE)Y AHUNWWO)) 08-1£65-09-01 JsEPIeaIy UELRIGI] 9102/F1/6
pred F010AU] 014780
SL'8% ‘o] "Aleg INOA - swerdold 0£-1£65-09-01 Fuusyien suyp o8ew 910T/F1/6
unouny uonduoseq WNolsy Jaquiny jnoaoy smEIs adA ) uonoesuel) laguny uoljoesuert JAQUINN UCnesunuap| xel
uonduosag e uocnoesuRl] SLIEN JOPU3A
9102 ‘v 1oquiaydag Joj ajqehed SjUNooIdy
zl abed L JoLsIg qi1 9Is11 NdEL  ° 9102/L/6




00'00Z8

077 ‘Aemyied eBoA 1o} Sjigjo

Pred 2210AU] 216760
0O00TE §201A13§ INPY - SURISOI] 01-1€65-09-01 v30, ney) wmrBorg 910710176 OTT ‘Aemiped o)
271 ‘Remyred eBoA
00058 KA pineq Jof sfe1o L
preg 20T0AU] 919001
00°05$ $901413G }NPY - SWesoid 01-1£65-05-01 10T STevpajy - Wetdold 910T/+1/6 ATAp praeQ
Al praeg
e oz IO 'SesBS jelsuel JopusA obiled Siea Jof SIBjOL
pied S010AL] LBBIT+LE
£5°T0C8 SPIAL QUT-Hue)-rdeyauey dinbg 00-$¥85-8%01 23/ eI ATHIUOTA 910T/A1/6 7] “SSOIAIIE [BIOUBUL 10PUSA OSIE] S|[3M
977 ‘seoiaag [BioueUl] Jopuap ofied] s||ap
(INSY4S 108.1(] 8SNOYBIBAN 401 S{EIOF
Pred 2T0AU] 0-868560¢€
00°65TE (/8 20 sanonng Bplg ~ RN 00-9765-55-0¢ SIVAIRG o3 T 103 1ley’)y 910Z/1/6 10T ISNOYIB AL
193d1(] 9SNOY2IBA
8474958 ‘8jsy7 Jo abejjiA 104 SpeICs
Pied IVteAl] 916280
LIS 131y 29 JoMaS ~ SN 00-+595-0T-01 8esn 910T/+v1/6
pred I0t0AE] 9€10000059¢
00'05t$ J9PIAOT] FITALIG JOTHSIU] 00-0595-0Z-01 1y - Apnp 20 A[YIUCHY 10U QL0T/1/6 A[SI JO 2BR[[IA
as1 jo abe|pa
§9°798 Iouy ‘sesies Juawiabeueyy enbiury Joi SR
Pied SVT0AUT £560¢t
$9'798 Aouady uonos([o) 0019455701 (£) s[enmmqng Ang S10TF1/6 “ou ‘$001AI0§ JudmoSeuely onbup)
U ‘seninaag Juswabeury anbiun
Q9FLIS ‘aulfy Joj S[ejo)
pred So10Al F6RTOS6L
FE1IS sarjddng ‘siredss [usn-siredsy gutepy 00-€995-07-01 Ui | 910T/F1/6
unowy uondiasagy UNosoYy JBQUINN JUNgooy smels adA] ucnoesuesp Jaquiny uonsesuel | JBquinN uoneaynuspl xel
vondussaq 8jeq uonoesuel | BWeN JOpUaA
9102 ..v I ._Qn_Ewunwm JOoj m_n_m>mn_ SIUNOIDY
¢1 obeq

pLIsIq A _qi7 9Is1

Wdee, s 9L0Z/L/8

s



L9198
§TLLS
00°678°8%
66'TELTS
IP'6LE'SE
L6TST'LS
78'€5L'9S
LOFS1S
£0'067%
£€°L68°9tS
68'0¥T8
THorPS
00SLESS
£9°79%
087918
86'191%
90'095°1$
£7'058'T8
0TH¥ILS
c0'L1ES
6F'0LES
8TTHO'IS
9T'6ELPS
60°6L1S
6LFLO'TS
167¢868
82°696%
009478
009£5 7S
8YLITS
§T981%
00°05+S
00°8Tig

|BUOLSSR01d - $95Bq(]
AIDAL[B(] WSWNI0(]

$35BE(] PISUIILT W]

o] “ateg Py - $00g J3Y
UOLIL] NPy - $j00g

UooLy UoN - sjoeg

1da "Aleg MO A - o0
preriecly|

Spi qrT-nuo)-idayaurep dmby
{d107) ey suejod

Brs - s3unaopw

SJURINSIO) AUBTY JUSUNSIAU]
188y AB0jOU0a [ -$201AISG [BNIVRIUC) IO
AJuaBy UoBIR[[0D

UMupy -~ $301AI95 [B5]

[9ABL] [BIOT]

sarpddng 1andwmoyy

sonddng Suissacoig

sanddng uayoiry

sariddng yeuelRlg 211D

sarpddng 251150

A12G reroadg 23e1s0d

UNPY - "ALsS oadg/BunuLy
[eAOUIRY SIqqmy

oA, U0 BON-SITRdSY AUTRIA
sonjddng *suredza [usny-sieday AUTRIA
“alag adeospue - "1UOT) JUIBIA
IDIAIDG MUIRA] ~ SIORIUCY) WIBJA
MRy - senlny)

1ayepy @ 12aDg - SaMINN

se - SAUIHN

IDPIAOL] FDTAIRS 1SUINU]

(S¥FdDN) 3311 "TOA

01-2L86-0%-01
0Z-1.85-05-01
07-6985-05-0T
0T-L985-05-01
01-£988-06-01
01-+985-05-01
0£-£985-06-01
0Z-£985-05-01
00~5¥85-81-01
0T-T085-8+-01
00-¥8LE-0V-01
01-€9L8-6E-01
00-t9L8-6€-01
00-19L5-58-01
00-09L8-5¢-0F
S1-¥TLE-Z-01
00-81L8-52-01
00-L1L8-6T-01
00-91L8-52-01
Q0-F1LE-6T-01
00-€1L8-6T-01
00-T1L8-5T-01
0T-0ELS-ST-01
00-5995-0¢-01
00799570201
00-£99¢-0C-01
00-T69¢-02-01
00-199¢-0Z-01
00-£595-0Z-01
00-+#595-0T-01
00-£895-07-01
00-0£95-02-01
00-8£92-00-01

junowy JaN

uonduosag

910Z ‘v| 1oquaideg 1o} sjqeiAed sSjunoooy
LA 9Isn

JAQUINN JUNoaoY

Alewiwing junosay

WdeEs 2 9L0Z/L

st



5] abeg

19148118 YIVLOL ANVID

8P TLETIS
00629718
00°008°65
66'¥018
36'C15
85°LTS
617998
68'9L1°1%
SE199°018
FThLS

(/g 7o) ;monns Spig - e
(A/E TO°) UIBIAL - HI0AION
{IN/d 70"} seseyaImy - HIoMISN

(] AJOG IO X - SP0IALSG JBpEY

1dag] "AI9S JNPY - $201ALS 12pRIY
suonR[yY Ao

ndaq "Aseg qmo A - sweiSorg
SI0IAISS NPY - suIRISor]

1dag] 198 INPY - SHEI A-Y
da(] ‘ARG YINOA - SIRN A-Y

91L0Z ‘v Joquisidag Joj ajgeAed SjuUnoosoy

pLIsIg A _q17 91si

00-9265-59-0¢
00-€T65-69-0t
00-0T65-59-0¢
0£-0r65-09-01
01-0¥65-09-01
05-1£65-09-01
0£-1£65-09-01
01-1£65-09-01
03-$685-05-01
0€-0686-05-01

Wdet . 910Z/L/8



P0°6Y0°ZHT 8 WIoL - N S o o
60°289°1E s T T moyrgng T I

Dooom T T $< T T T Tainoy :wcou o nes anosing Oﬂ.w.@.v.
00621 £ ISIAUT §L¥ey
Y0907 E: o wniwalg s, ‘ 51 - [BUSG YR [0
0678 3 Jajuesaid’ uozuap, Bues ), " eousUy 4O yueg. eivor
‘oot 0§ sawes ‘saAd ‘$3oog uczewy Zivoy
Seiee g a5II8g suayd ALauoK U BUDSSAIVY LivOv
ZLgEl ¢ CRCETY 2[sI 16 abein 0LFOY
Looe Y swelboid ‘seui yseq Aned| BO¥OF
¥9'960°08 $- wnitald yyesy] UlesH 10 8Se(ding JORIAIMT 20%0%
8G°206 $: BuIpIoUUIAA lloifed (0Z69D) OV14Y 20¥0F

h uonduasag J0puap | #3994

3 T 18101 gng T
“““““ , CLLGs5L1S COENT o
0z'290'8z s 67720583 H/AA S Il [SETIY
‘ FrLie8 an vold
o pLie8 HM YOId - )

66/8.'C2

50'65E63 xe| pag !

ge'ell
00°0ze
0€'501'99

BL/LE/8 WA X8 DUONBIT/SdL4T.

3
g © PIBYUIM X21 alelg]

uononpac sakodwg
PRULIM.

eusILED

siojsaaut Alleply
91/51/0 salees

L0hE T pleuum R C 7 enleasdoideg il WSH
esl9L ¢ T 7 uopanpag safodw’ T T euwysiiesy T T T sA
oooze ¢ T pRywMm o sioseAul AWepid WSH
\gesles s T T ouig/gseueesi  VSH
S ©ogesee$ a1 wod o
T 98°¢/698  H/M VOI4 o ) T

09'88.'eZ ’ - sgoees  xelped o U aLgLe kg xe) alsjoRF/SaldS T T T wsH
687405 ‘ ‘ 910z By - ‘MBS Hd O - ) | seleossy g uowig plemoH G/ oy
SErYEZ'e T T TpeypimoxeL s T snUeasy jo deq YSH

WSH
¥SH
¥SH

AWIL SIHL 1Y TVAOHJJY Q33N LVHL SONILIAW quvod
910z Jdeg pue 9102 By NIIMIIF QIVd S1° SHLNOW HOIdd

v

JOpUBA,

#H284D




S|X"8}eaUS Jalld Jo deseyspoday [elouBUly AL AAQNYSYN

Juswihed Joy paaocidde Buieqg [ ON Jequinu yoayo pue asfed Aq sedioaul Aue s

J2o130 Buipisaid

oalsnl] os)sni]
oL0ZLI6 7 U0 $99)18NJ] JO pieog 1amsig Aeigi 21817 aul Ag pancsdde usag aasy SWS) aA0qge au ]
Q ., (Biesg suuepey)
Pz Ag pspiwigns uaaq aaey sesuadxs asay |
GE'GOF'06ES dA0gY TV 40 V101
AANGASTH TVII3dS TVLOL
SASNIAXT HSVYOI DNIMHOM TVLOL
POYPE 1ES S3ISNIAIXE VOId/ 44Nl TV LOL
817 158'v¢$ SASNAdX3 "LNIVINVONIGTING €O TV10L
£8'69¢'CES SASNAdXd F1VHd0OdH0D TV.LOL

SASNIdX3 S133HS VORId 40O dVIIN

e



"STOT 42G0200 Ul PapPe Sem dNSHES SIy|

%966~ 610G vL8'S 6/5°C NO paYP3YD SPIOH
%T6'6" TIv9 LIT'L ¥6Z'c pade|d SPIoH
SO sploH Bojele) fsiaejod

%CL'9T- 8L 6%6 gcr [ETNEREN RN
%6V ET e STe ZET USS s[elIe N
%Y V- S00°TT 0952t S00°TT $J9M0.LI0G paJs1si8ey # [e10]
%68'5- ¥€69 89€'L 0T¥'e slamoliog A|yuo
%L6°T- 8¥E 95€ 91T pappy spied Aeiqr] maN
a3ueyd % AlA | LT/9T LA |9T/ST ALA | SIeI0L 9T0T Sny - uonewloju| lamoliog

« SINOH 28esn a4em1Los Ade1a)]

T tievz

i|suolssas sodnosay/1ieIel

SBSSEJ BUMUIAPY WN3SNIA]

L8

LyE sgol/su01ssas xuuess
vy IS SSIM
667'CT suifo enbjun/a8esn aseqeleq
68T, sUI307 SUOISSS YI3 | /19ndwo)

G %S98 . TE6'6 o] |ea8Ia/ausd-UON + Juldd (83039 NS
%05 0T TS o “llendigieyoL S
%00'T 662 oz
%0L'96 806 eidooy
%L 1T~ BALIDIAAD
BIPSA [eUSIQ
%85°9- 90T SA [B101
%0T "L~ 8EEC'8 g SA
%65 1- €0EC WId-UON SA

%896

1ulid 3npy

p—

e dA
%L6°E€T- TSE2 JuLld-UON Hnpy
SIVIOL |S|emausy |  spnoydayd
a8uey) % QLA | LI/OTAJALA | OT/STAdALA | 9T-8ny
910z Isndny -uc  uone|ndi) Ajyiuon




"STOT "1dSS Ul UeS3q BUI[1EIS SMBIA LI 4 X

"§TOT "1d9s Ul Buluuisaq d1ISIIEIS MBN « VN

x X

089'¢

* X

%P6’ 9ET

S€9

89¢

« VN

162

x VN

L SMBINDPIE

5917 WiedBe)suy

%EL’LE

164

15374

%ZT'L

o

m‘_mBmS >__wd ag8elaAy-152J2)uld
——— v &m?o__ou_ 4B1UMY

?o_“n_E:wcou mmma z_mE xoonmum"_

016

¥0L T

i mma BIPDIAL [BID0S. -

%89°8¢-

59

90T

1se3puany

%00°0S-

14

%80

758°7¢

8/5C¢

%EV' T

£

[44

mc__o__:m mccﬂcm mco.smn_

06T

T [e9ssT

wumam m:;wws_ m:_m: sdnoJgy apIsIng 40 1aquInN

%b6'TE

Vi1l

rc:S uoJied) asn Eoox mc:B: ._.\328_.“
i espyAMpRL IALD _

%6Z'IS

eze's

%00°0"

RES E=1

Slleg

%66°CT-

St

LLT

%00°0¢-

S

%bZ'69

€L0T

¥E9

%05°CL

mmu_?_mm e_umm_._u._._o _._u._g _..vw_?_mm mco.h..mn_ _mu.o._.

- stueaS01d YoeaiIno (1oL

>‘_m>__mo mEo_._ m_> vm?_wm mcobmn_
: saleqg Alaniaqg sluoH

mﬁm> ;ummbso >n UmEmm mcobmn_

mu._m > SU mm._uso

8

mu_pm;mwm wu_?_mm c_umwbzo

%BIT'IT

00'svs:

- oorosy:

%8L'T--

“|o69€T

“|se6T

e e e T
_ T fibT

P T SINOY J99jUn[oA

-7 SU0NIISIND 2oURID)Y

%eY'E-

|res

-BulwiuielZo.d Aq panlas suolied 301

%8H' L

85¢

e

swiei80id'j0 1aquinN [eI0)

%L9°9T-

SLE

0str

SCl

%00°00T

[4

| mwmbcmﬁ.d

-~ (3uenD. g1 3104M NMAITIEN ‘DSH ‘PHWNS) SIUSAT GT]

%€9'05-

8LC

£94

%00°0t-

6

ST

%P €T~

09

69

%ET 6E-

143

|34

%09°ST

800C

LEL'T

€16

%ST €L

£El

80T

mmm_u:mt&

oyny/aeads/iauiioiiad

mmmv:mﬁ&

- swiei80id-ABojouyaa L randuio)

.mmu_ucmﬁ?.u

© SoIshels: Ew>m_ >._m‘5_.__

23Uy % | LI/9TAJ ALA | 9T/STA QLA

| _._<.__.o_.__._ _a.“._.az._____ e_u\&, T_Ee; __a__s?_ A%___;n___._ f

9T0Z IsnSny - S313S11L1S 9IIAIDS pue wesSoud

wLsiqa £
R

moaesn




Director's Report — August, 2016

The Meeting Room refresh was completed within the scheduled week — except for the new refrigerator
which was delivered the week following Labor Day holiday. The kitchen is a much more useful place
and the new carpeting should last longer than the previous installation.

The annual Staff Development Day on August 12 allowed us to review all safety procedures and drills.
We also had presentations on HSA insurance and Harassment in the Workplace. The day wrapped up
with a team-building activity — Improv in Customer Service. It was informative and fun, engaging staff in
a number of exercises & scenarios designed to show how improv techniques can playout in a public
setting where you never know what the next encounter will bring.

Tatiana and | have met with 5 different consulting firms to discuss the scope of the community
engagement project the Library is planning. We have received some preliminary documents that we are
reviewing.

The Program Services Coordinator at a memory care community in Glen Ellyn who lives in Lisle asked me
to help with a lunch date and tour of our Library for one of their residents. The facility has a program
called Heart’s Desire in which they try to honor a resident’s longing to do something they have always
wanted to do, or give them an opportunity to participate in something they had always enjoyed in the
past and would love to do again. The resident is the founder of Friends of Libraries USA and the
Coordinator wanted to offer her and her daughter a lunch date and a chance to “talk books” and how
“libraries are so vitally important to our communities.” | was more than happy to cooperate. We had a
nice lunch and they loved the chance to tour our library. The daughter who lives in Naperville learned
about some of the things we offer and said that she would get a reciprocal borrower’s card so she could
check out art prints and other items, as well as use some of our databases to help her in her job of
authoring some children’s and young adult books.

The sewer grate and new curbing has been finished in the east parking lot. And new catch basin grates
have been installed in the detention area.

New credit terminals have been installed at all the self-check kiosks. Once the upgraded software has
been certified by Verifone, patrons will be able to use the chip-enabled cards at those terminals.

Jean Demas, Literacy Outreach Librarian, attended the Naperville School District 203 Welcome Back
Families’ Picnic where she provided information, promotional displays, and take-home bags for all
interested parties.

We have set dates for the next upgrade to our Polaris system — the training server will be done this
week and the production server will be done the first week in October.

Lisle Library will be the host site on Saturday October 1 between 9:30am & 12:30pm for a RAILS Trustee
Workshop. It will cover important aspects of parliamentary procedure as well as such topics as board
governing documents, fiduciary duty, and board/staff relationship. It will be presented by Nancy
Sylvester, certified professional parliamentarian. It is free and you can register at this link
http://www.librarylearning.info/events/?event|D=23312.

ILA Conference is being held in Rosemont, IL. Trustee Day is Thursday October 20. We have budgeted
money for trustees to attend. If you are interested, let me know and | will register you.

At the October Board meeting we will review historical executive minutes and revisit the .02 levy
question.


http://www.librarylearning.info/events/?eventID=23312

Communications:

We had a patron suggest that we need more recent titles dealing with heart disease and that was
passed on to one of our selectors.

Another took home one of the small suggestion forms and then mailed it to the Library noting her
thanks and great appreciation for the Summer Reading program which her “kids absolutely loved’ and
for the “kindness and patience” of the staff in Youth Services. They were “all such good examples of
how we want our children to be.”

Will Savage also received a visit from the parents of the boy who was nipped by the boa constrictor at
the end of a Summer Read program earlier this year. They do not live in the District, but want to buy a
card here, saying it is worth the price.



Tationa Weinstein [Assistant Director/Adult Services Director [ Lisle Library District
September 14, 2016 - Assistant Director Report

Meetings:
»  Consultant-—-Aug 11

=  Consuftant — Aug 25

»  Joan Triggiani/LWC —Sept 1

=  Kat G777 takedown —Sept 6

® LLD Special Board meeting —Sept 7

Consultants

The Director and | have had two more preliminary meetings with community engagement consultants to gain a
better perspective on what each company may have to offer the LLD. To date, we’ve met with five firms.

Project Smile

Project Smile is a national program first responders have created to help children in traumatic situations. The
Lisle Woman's Club and the Lisle/Woodridge Fire Department have donation boxes at eight Lisle locations.
Joan Triggiani of the Lisle Woman’s Club brought the Project Smile box to LLD. The group is collecting new
stuffed animals, books, crayons and the like. These items are for children who've experienced a trauma such
as fire, tornado, auto accidents, etc. We are happy to assist Project Smile with their efforts to support our
residents and their families. The box will be stationed near the Reception Desk until the end of September.

Staff Development Day

Staff Development Day was on Friday, August 12, Staff attended short video presentations on active shooter,
body-fluid/pathogens and AED use. Staff performed safety and security drills and also attended a presentation
on HSA insurance plans. The second half of our day was spent with a visit from our LIRA (Libraries of lllinois
Risk Agency)} representative who spoke to staff about workplace harassment. And we wrapped up our day
with a team building activity lead by an improv instructor.

Ready, Set, Go!

The Ready, Set, Gol program happened on Saturday, August 20™". RSG is an annual program where we
welcome the new school year as well as encourage residents to explore new career ventures and/or learning
opportunities. The meeting room featured: The Morton Arboretum (horticultural advice), DDS Design Services
{home renovations), C2 Education (tutoring/test prep}, Dick Pond Athletics, and The Lisle Township Job Club.
At this event we also highlighted our Business Partnership Program in honor of the upcoming Love your Library
Card month in September.

Additionally, LLD featured two new resources at the public services desks: Rokus (streaming TV/Media player)
and YS Launch Pad tablets. The Library has 4 Roku devices that provide access to over 200 movies (digital
copies) and other public access material (PBS/YouTube). We have 2 Adult Roku’s and 2 Youth Roku’s (G-PG).
Youth Services also highlighted the Playaway Launchpads -- mini tablets preloaded with subject-specific games
and books.

Respectfully submitted:

Tatiana Weinstein



Lisle Library Events

For more information, or to register for any of these evens, visit lislelibrary.org or call 630-971-1675

(.. DS

i

UCUSE Z00te Creeembrni i

Friday Kids Ciub: Back to School Bash

Friday, August 26, 4 - 4:45 p.m.

Hooray for the new school year! Celebrate the start of
school at the library and make your own collage notebook.
For grades K-2. Registration required.

Fandom Fridays: Doctor Who
Friday, August 19, 4 - 5 p.m.

This month we are jumping into
the TARDIS! Allons-y! Geronimo!
For grades 6 and up! Registration
required.,

Monday Fundays & Terrific Tuesdays: High Flying Fun
Monday, August 22 & Tuesday, August 23, 4 - 5 p.m.
August 22nd is Ride the Wind Day! To celebrate we will
be experimenting with airplane science. Build your own
paper airplane and send it for a test flight! For grades K-5.
Registration required.

Monday Fundays & Terrific Tuesdays:

Marshmatllow Science

Monday, August 29 & Tuesday, August
30,4-5p.m.

Celebrate National Marshmallow Toasting
Day by having fun using marshmallows
in a bunch of science experiments! For
grades K-5. Registration required.

TEENS

Microwave Gourmet
Thursday, August 25, 4 - 5 p.m.
Want to learn how to make
fast, delicious desserts with |
just a microwave and a mug? .
Join us this YA Thursday to
learn how to make everything
from mac and cheese fo
delicious brownies in a

mug! For grades 6 and up.
Registration required.

Arm Knitting

Tuesday, August 30,4 - 5
p.m.

Perplexed on how to puni?
Not into needles? Try arm
knitting! This program will
provide a basic primer
into arm kniting wheré
bartlmpants will make a simple scarf. Registration required
and opens August 1. Limited to 15 individuals.

ADULTS

Friends of the Library Presents Bill Helmuth's
“Stockholm, Sweden & Oslo, Norway”

Sunday, August 14, 2 p.m.

Bill Helmuth presents a
travelogue on the cities
of Norway. Learn how
these clean, organized,
trendy capitols keep
their glorious history
alive in the modern era.
Become mesmerized by
their museums abound
with Viking ships and
sagas of the sea, plus the exquisite new Opera House in
Oslo. These cities feel like an entirely different world from
neighboring European countries on the Mediterranean
Seal

Ready, Set, Go!

Saturday, August 20, 1 - 3 p.m.

Don't miss one of our
best events of the yeart
Students, parents, and
lifelong learners are
encouraged to stop by the
Library for a showcase
panel of experts. Looking to
jump start the next project
in your life? Join us as
professionals from home
remaodeling, gardening,
and career-building make
themselves available to you.
Q&A, engagement, and live
demonstrations are in store!

Attend for a chance to win
; some lovely door prizes
' from the “l Love My Lisle
Library Card” paiticipating
businesses! See you there!

Introduction to Lynda.com

Tuesday, August 23, 2 - 3 p.m.

Lynda.com is a leading online learning resource that
can help you learn business, software, technology, and
creative skills to -achieve personal and professional
goals; taught by recognized industry experts. in this
class we will go over setting up a Lynda.com account
and demonstrate the various features of this versatile
database. Registration required.

www.greentrails.org

Pagye 7

gtic@greentrails.org

oo e



P

1111¢ NAPERVILLE SUN

N Phe oot - Lisle Library District’s Patron
Spothght Ethan Armltage

Community Contributor Alexa Hansen
August 8, 2016

From November 2015 until May of
this year, Ethan Armitage, 17, a
Lisle resident, worked hard to
publish his own book.

Olivia2 catalogs the life and habits

- of his hamster and show the

- responsibilities he took on to care

- for his adorable, little pet. To

" compile the data needed for the

' book, Fthan, with the help of his

- father and his tutor Joan Spindler,
" who have been working together in

i

the Library's Literacy/ELD Room for several years, went online for
information and checked out many books from the Lisle Library on hamsters.

Unfortunately, Olivia2 passed away this past June, but Ethan is looking on the
bright side, saying that, "It's nice to have the book I wrote to look back on and
remember her."



(!Ihicago @ribune NAPERVILLE: SUN

oni the community: Lisle Library District Hosts
“Ready, Set, Go!”

""’r"‘i

Community Contributor Alexa Hansen
Aungust 15, 2016

Stop by the Library on Saturday, August 2oth from 1-3PM for a showcase panel of experts!
We will be hosting a Q&A session along with engagement from:

¢ Morton Arboretum: Level up your skills on various

gardening topics
s DDS Design Services: Pick up tips and tricks from a AM) j >

National Association of Remodeling Industry (NARI)

Home Remodeler &f
e Lisle Township Job Club: Be in the know with how to

network for career advancement and job placement
o Dick Pond Athletics: Get your fitness on with information o A

on sports and recreation with emphasis on running ¢
¢ (2 Educate: Need a tutor or help with test preparation?

Talk to one of the education experts

¢ KinderCare: It's never too early to get a jump start on your

child's education

Don't miss the unveiling of the Library's Rokus! Head upstairs to Youth Services for the
unveiling of the Playaway Launchpads, do a creative craft, and play the interactive game Word

Winder!

Attend for a chance to win some lovely door prizes from the "I Love My Lisle Library Card"
participating businesses! Visit lislelibrary.org for more details!



Fhicago @ribune xaperviLE suy

From ~vity Lisle Library District at
Naperville 203 School District’s “Welcome to 203
Community Picnic”

Community Contributor Alexa Hansen
August 30, 2016

Lisle Library District's Literacy Outreach Librarian Jean Demas
speaks with attendees at the "Welcome to 203 Community Picnic"
about the library's array of Literacy and English Development
classes and resources.



NAPERVILLE ‘SUN

- Lisle Library District’s 8t
Annual “I Love My Llsle Library Card”

Community Contributor Alexa Hansen
August 31, 2010

We're celebrating National Library Card Sign-Up Month in September with our 8th annual "I
Love My Lisle Library Card" Business Partnership Program!

Enjoy discounts at over 40 local businesses when you show your Lisle Library card from

September 1st through the 30 Visit http://www.lislelibrary.org/ i-love-my-lisle-librarv-card-

sepiember for a complete list of discounts from the participating businesses below.

« Bicycles, Efc.

« Children's Creative Corner

+ ClaySpace Ceramic Arts Center

» Connect Hearing

= Cosley Zoo

= Costco

« Culver's of Downers Grove

« Dick Pond Athletics, Lisle

o Doctors' Center for Integrative Wellness
e Domino's Pizza

o Evviva Bar & Eatery

o Fabulous Noodles

- Fireplace & Chimney Authority IT

 Flowers of Lisle

» Fox Restaurant

= Great Clips



= The Grill Effect

« Grounds for Hope Café - KidStreet

e Hand-N-Paw

« Holistic Health Care Centers, LLC

» Insight Property Service

» Jersey Mike's Subs

» KinderCare Learning Center (Eisenhower Lane)
« KinderCare Learning Center (College Road)
 Kumon of Lisle - Four Lakes

« Leo's Cleaners, Inc.

« Lucky Wok Chinese

» Madeleine, What's for Dinner?

» Modern Music

+ Morningside Café

= The Nook

» Oil Depot

 Papa John's Pizza

= Passero's Pizza

« Paul's Shoe Service

= Popeye's Chicken & Biscuits

« Pump T+ Up, Lisle

» RE/MAX Action Coughlin-Schillo Team
» The Russian Gift Shop

= The Stone Center, Inc.

s Taco Diner

= Villa St: Benedict & Benedale Center for Assisted

Living



¢

. .ompletely through emojis and find out who

] e L
¢ : e 7

ERR WP Y T Ty ‘Li
LT

Lisle Library Events

For more information, or to register for any of these events, visit lislelibrary.org or call 630-971-1675

1DS
rriday Kids Club: Pirate Parrrrity
Friday, September 16, 4 - 4:45 p.m.
Ahoy, matey! Get ready for Talk Like a Pirate
day with all things pirate. Captain your own
ship, search for buried treasure, and more!
For grades K-2. Registration required.

Friday Kids Club: Fall into Fun

Friday, September 23, 4 - 4:45 p.m.

The weather is getting coider and the leaves are changing
colors scit's finally time for falll in honor of this great season
we will be reading books and doing activities that all have
to do with falll For grades K-2. Registration required.

Friday Kids Club: Rockin® Rhythms

Friday, September 30, 4 - 4:45 p.m,

Calling all music lovers! Come to the library to read books
about music and then make your own instruments to have
a jam session. For grades K-2. Registration required.

Fandom Fridays: Jurassic Park
Friday, September 23, 4 -5 p.m.

Are you into fandom? This month we
. run for our lives from the Indominus
" Rex. For grades 6 and up! Registration
required.

Monday Fundays & Terrific Tuesdays: LEGO WeDo:
Smart Spinner

Monday, September 19 & Tuesday, September 20, 4 -
4:45 p.m. & 5 - 5:45 p.m.

Use the LEGO WeDo learning system to build a launching
device for a spinning tip. Investigate the effects of smaller
and larger gears to make your top spin the longest. For
grades K-5. Registration required.

Monday Fundays & Terrific Tuesdays: Hispanic
Heritage Month

Monday, September 26 & Tuesday, September 27,4 -5
p.m.

Come celebrate Hispanic Heritage Month with us! Marvel
at the great works of Hispahic artists and create your own
masterpiece. For grades K-5. Registration required.

TEENS

Emoji Stories

Thursday, September 29, 4 - 5 p.m.

Think you could tell a story using only emojis?
“nin us for an afternoon of storytelling done

can create the best re-told story! For grades
6 and up, Registration required.

700 e_\,x ;n.n';

Note Taking and Study Skills Seminar

Tuesday, September 20, 7 - 8 p.m.

In this seminar, students will learn key strategies to achieve
optimal resulis through their note taking and study skills.
Registration required.

ADULTS

UFOs of lllinois and the Midwest

Friday, September 16,7 - 8 p.m.

Ufologist and co-author of the Road Guide to Haunted
Locations bhook series, Terry R N
Fisk, discusses the top UFO ?WW TR{T
sightings of lllinois/Midwest. Fisk éc8% o
will share photos, case histories,
and eyewitness accounts. He |
will also address some of the
arguments typically offered by g
UFO skeptics and debunkers.
Registration required.

Digital Magazine Download Demo @ the Connection
Desk

Tuesday, September 13, 3 p.m.

Stop by the Connection Desk and learn how to use Zinio,
the unique digital platform that allows Lisle cardholders
to view magazines page-by-page, including full-color
pictures, 24/7 using your mobile device.

Researching Your Family History

Thursday, September 15,7 - 8 p.m.

Learn how to use Ancesitry.com Library Edition and
HertigaeQuest to find information such as census data,
passenger lists, church records, and more! Registration
required.

Senior Spotlight: Chair Yogal

Thursday, September 29,1 -2 p.m.
Boost your energy and get your joints
moving with this gentle form of yoga
all while sitting in a chair. Registration
required and participants will need fo
bring their own beach towel and sign
an on-site yoga waiver form.

www.greenfrails.org

gtia@greentrails.org




o

G.

Insurance

For the purposes of this section and for Affordable Care Act compliance, full-time
employee is any employee who is employed on average, per month, at least 30 hours
per week {or at least 130 hours in a calendar month).

The Library will pay the cost of the mean premium amount of group health, dental and
life insurance as described in this policy for full-time employees who are not otherwise
covered under an existing policy. This amount will serve as the Library’s maximum
financial contribution for premium cost for the employeeigﬁ %{3

il

Employees may choose any available plan. Shou{d ne La m loyee choose a plan
premium that exceeds the mean amount, the erp 0 ee |s E Eonmble for any amount
over the Library’s contribution. If an HSA p[an ﬁe of the Vgtlabie plans, the Library
may make a distribution payable to an HSﬂg ellglbie account in de osit amounts to be
determined. The first year employee ChI?PeS an HSA, the Library M qeposn half the
cost of the HSA deductible. In subseq;{qnt years the Labrary may depéé' %%ddmonal
monies to the employee’s HSA. {“33%“, y ! ;; z%ﬁ%ﬁ

! § f%t, A i

i
ggiéihail be defined by the Library

For the purposes of this section, benefit eirgll?li y

insurance carrier(s). Partrf empioyees mlis’cEé rk a minimum of 20 hours per week
% m: )
°f

ibiy,

with one year of service ;n t e |5 §It1 n These emplpyees may join any available plan at
their own expense. R ?i{?
H 1§ i, H
Zf?sé ig [T
Any benefit e!sgli? e ployee (i§1 tis; ‘;y empié\/éé red for 20 hours per week or

more} w:gmng farm V overage iniz h oup plan offered may have the option of joining
at has/héi’ own expensg Howeveri % L; Library will contribute $50 per month per
empio?eg toward the g i‘st of such cove Eage

FEE Ti% z :

1

Accordi né &go spro

» ¥ {%ri
g of he Céns ;;éé ed Budget Reconciliation Act of 1985 (COBRA),

iofis

érqpl yees ahai(ﬁe endents may 6se to continue coverage under the Library’s health

and dEIil'f | care |f> I at their own expense after they terminate employment or are no
b%e for cd\} argge
H

g
m

longer ellgig




ORDINANCE 16-09

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING A BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF SUCH SUMS OF

MONEY AS MAY BE DEEMED NECESSARY TO DEFRAY ALL NECESSARY EXPENSES AND
hE

;g;gé%zi’;gi
LIABILITIES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT, LISLE, DUPAGE CQ@NTY CILLINOIS FOR THE

il
FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2016, AND ENDING JUNE 30, zo;?; =AND SPECIFYING THE

aaaaaa

”53 §

OBJECTS AND PURPOSES FOR WHICH SUCH APPROPRIATIONS ARE MAD% ? D THE AMOUNT

i i

i iti ) j}g '
i

U,

APPROPRIATED FOR EACH OBJECT OR PURPOSEi %E%E
i

'33

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE ‘h;%‘i LIBRARY DISTRICT
I il
it Uy

Al il
Section 1: The following is the Annual Budi

éiég }qggé pp p roprlatlon;fi@f' the Lisle Library

mtsﬁ

District for the fiscal year beginning Jul l‘é016, and in Juneéo 2017.
y HE g: §
%E%} 2; i‘§§§§v§§§§§§§?
il fgfs ii,i%
I%?ﬁ“ “Egégi B &EA Ordinance
32 g
;Egpi H E\‘ i
P %%EE? F 20;@,5553917
s, i,

T [compmmERND T T 20162017

FERLIERCRIL EHIRRILE) ik Baiiia

A i, il BUDGET AMOUNT TO BE
EXPEN.I"“}JRES i H %;5555 2016-2017 APPROPRIATED

1iz R

{ §§§%~ i
A. EM‘P‘L’OYEE COSTS

SaEanesi' b, _ S 2,270,438.94 S 2,349,904.00

Healthlnshi’apce b $ 27850000 | $  305350.00

Compysch Ass§ Jfa?. 5 1,000.00 $ 1,040.00

Unemployment compensation S 4,500.00 S 4,680.00

Tuition Reimbursement 5 4,500.00 S 4,500.00

$  2,558,938.94 $ 2,665,474.00

B. BUILDING COSTS

Internet Service Provider S 6,600.00 S 6,930.00




1,810.00 1,900.00
Inet 66,180.00 82,000.00
Utilities 78.300.00 92,000.00
Maintenance Contracts 30.000.00 51,000.00
Maintenance/Repairs 5 500.00 2.600.00
Rubbish Removal 185 390.00 236,430.00
i
ST
i
OPERATING EXPENSES g 5‘ 1.000.00 13,450.00
13,000.
Postage 5 f ﬁgﬁjboo 30,600.00
T ; izt
Printing/Spec Services S 29,5000 1 32,780.00
" : . , : ‘H
Office Supplies %, g 080,001 11,500.00
Circ Material Supplies 3 i 3% 275.00 : EE;E 35,275.00
Processing Supplies g T 2 36500 * i 54 800.00
PUbI|5h|ng : S 3}) 150.00 i : 150.00
Safety Deposit Box Rental e 1=;500 = 1.600.00
tiieh ! '
Check Printing/Bank charges - g 200,60 770.00
Local Travel T T 2500
i 3 120,000.00 130,9
Hiil §§§_i§‘.‘. TN
Rt I
E§§§§ (?
INSURANCE — ;;;; ; %q ' 2,300.00 5 2,415.00
Fidelitv Bond §§§§ P %é;i 27 450.00 S 28,82[100
Property and, Ligbility Coverage - : .
Notary Bond %% im 5 550.00 S 5,655.00
iy E i g I s L
Workers Comp Insurance (il
hers Co i ii E mifgh@gmi%gm%;f; 3530000 | $  36,890.00
A it ‘
| TR T
: SERVIGES il
| CONTRACTUAL RY ;%;; S 3000000 | S 3500000
Legal services : § 108000 |  1,080.00
Cé’i};eek}tion Agency E s 22.600.00 $ 51,275.00
OtheF‘Congractual Serv Ces g 5 250.00 $ 5,900.00
Investmeﬁt Agency Qér sultants $ 8,250.00 | S 8,500.00
,é; ’ )
Audit Fee ai %gﬁ S 7.500.00 5 8,000.00
Payroll Servicg ] S 96.680.00 s 109,755.00
PERSONNEL DEVELOPMENT H 05000 29.172.00
Dues/Meetings, Conferences-Staff = 250,00 7 748.00
Employee Recognition 2.000.00 4,160.00
In Service




Training-continuing ed-Staff 4,150.00 4,316.00
Dues/Meetings, Conferences, Training-Trustees 3,540.00 3,540.00
47,190.00 48,936.00
EQUIPMENT
Polaris 47,100.00 S 48,984.00
Major Equipment 3 59@599 S 3,640.00
Minor Equipment ‘ ,200. oo’ | ¢ 1,200.00
Rental-Postage Meter i;;;% §go 00 $ 832.00
Equipment Maintenance/Repair " 22 i‘é% 00 |$ 28,500.00
Accounting Maintenance/Upgrades . 7,SOOaQC in S 11,000.00
82,268.00 1/ gﬁ $  94,156.00
B ; %} .
LIBRARY MATERIALS S ™ R
Literacy S 4 111710,650.00 3 11,182.00
Books 118, 217,335.00 $  239,250.00
Databases $'111111,249,000.00 $  165,000.00
AV $ 'Maes50000 |$  115475.00
Periodicals $ 4862000 | $  50,565.00
Document Delivery 1;1 ;u 24.000.00 | S 25200.00
i, Sl 558,105.00 | $  606,672.00
gt |
PROGRAMS i @
Programs/Lecturés " | 35,595.00 $ 37,050.00
Readers%rwces 53% %§§§ ;%i 7,600.00 $ 8,000.00
I T 43,19500 | $  45,050.00
JRESTRICTED EXPENSES .
iGifts (if restrlcted‘g fisiare recelvie @)?“’ 5 20,000.00 20,000.00
1 E riGapita Grant (peristate stangdards if received) S - 36,000.00
TraH_s;f;gr to Special Reséive Fund $ 450,000.00 600,000.00
Transfer: dﬂMRF (Add}; supplemental funding) $ 200,000.00 250,000.00
H Wyl 5-%%5 $ 670,000.00 906,000.00
ik
CONTINGENCY’ 75,000.00 82,500.00
SUBTOTALS 4,472,066.94 $ 4,962,788.00
.02 BUILDING/MAINTENANCE FUND 134,500.00 142,000.00




3 IMRF FUND S 235,000.00 S 243,225,00
4 FICA FUND S 173,688.58 S 179,750.00
S 5,015,255.52 $ 5,527,763.00
5 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND i
Building Structure/Maintenance $ SOsOOCfﬁfJ:E:E $ 35,000.00
Furniture & Equipment S §§§15. {900'00 $  165,000.00
Consulting $,§§i I 50, GQ:ggg $ 100,000.00
Interior Renovations fis *’%n 10,000:001,, | $ 11,000.00
i :’ihh N 5?:
8™ 245,000.001lHS  311,000.00
i T,
Al = i
TOTALS A0 | 8 5,260,255.52 | § '15/838,763.00
Hh! AT T
] i ;

Section 2: As part of the Annual Budget, it is stated:
iy §§
(a) That the cash on hand at the beglnmnb ’(af L;he fiscal year féi éa?§329 ,293.21.
R i i ig
(b) That the estimated cash expected to b& arece;\fezdjtﬂ 5nng the ﬁ%cal year from all sources is
$ 5,329,998.93. r T
(c) That the estimated ?xpend[tqres for the ﬂ gal year are $
g (

is5,260 255.52.

"%2 i i g
(d) That the estimatégi a expec'ted to be on ha

$9,399,036.62. ' gg L ?5

dg at the end of the fiscal year is
1

¥

o

(e) That thejest ‘im‘gt ‘ :5;3
fiscal year: i$ $ 4,90 ég 'k i
b} %%; i

" 'I‘héi jt e estimated a gbﬁé“ of mcé;ine to be received from sources other than library taxes
for the fi scai”ygegar is $ 420 ,3@0;.?00

'E 1il
Section 3: ThaftH funds in E:ﬁe total amount of $ 5,838,763.00 or so much thereof as may be
authorized by Iaw % nd the same are hereby appropriated for the corporate purposes of the
Lisle Library District, a§ eremafter specified, for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2016 and
ending June 30, 2017, il

Ei
z*}

Section 4: The receipts and revenue of the said Lisle Library District derived from sources
other than taxation and specifically appropriated and all unexpended balances from the
preceding fiscal year not required for the purpose for which they were appropriated and levied
may be transferred to and become part of the Special Reserve Fund for the purchase of Sites
and Buildings, the Construction, Repair, Remodeling, Improving and Equipping of the Same.



Section 5: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and

approval and publication as required by law.

ADOPTED this 14t day of September, 2016, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows:

ABSENT:

NAYS:

AYES:

Approved by me this 14th day of September, 2016.

. ety

Richard Flint

President, Board of Trustees

Attest:

John Huff

e m

A S e .
& = = =
S g == =
fod o beiest s ovemmmamn
— = S e
Yo =13 = =

(o] c I e
BT = =

8 g & L

B N

> 3 =

8 o i

[ 0 =

S D

L 3

v o



S

STATE OF ILINOIS )

COUNTY OF DuPAGE )

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICITY

I, John Huff, hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of

i,
Library Trustees of the Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois andf 4G uéh I am the custodian and
keeper of the records and files of said Library District. i .
.;i} ; iéiz
I further certify that the attached is a true and corrgét 1 ég py of Or¢ i{%%nce 16-09 adopted on
PHIELEN 4

September 14, 2016, at a meeting of the Board of LtblanygTrustees of the Lisle L:blary‘ 331‘ itu
P

i, s Wil
I further certify that said Ordinance was published m@tl}e Dai MHeta]d on Septel ‘3 16th 2016.
':i %;.i,gé b

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, [ have affixed my signatur s'eiligd: 3t§he corporate seal of the Lisle Library
i, i 5§ ‘
R i ilﬁe 1
District this 14th day of September, 2016. }&m%i?;“ ? Eigmih .
S i
Wiy,
i R f
o "?géii?imé”“
o
£i1
3} John Huff, Secretary
\; Board of Library Trustees

%%;Sle Library District

!
i

(lelar



STATE OF ILLINOIS

COUNTY OF DUPAGE

CHIEF FISCAL OFFICER’S CERTIFICATE OF %
il
FOR THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT, |_|su§ | iifﬁf‘

)

%‘;’IMATED REVENUE

GE COUNTY, ILLINOIS
§

§£§ g? 5
[, Colleen Sehy, do hereby certify as followg,gj gﬁﬁ 2% z%} g%z
i %ii !
1. [ am the Chief Fiscal Officer of the i_gzj’e, Library Dlstrlct, Lis Ié!%[? Page County,
lllinois. iii%é%lzh m%;; ! Hi%
;;,j ‘%’;g?% g? i
2. | certify that the estimate Oféitil?lfé% ! gyenue y;”éjjig;?e as approved by the Board of
Trustees of said district for ihasfls‘o:f’gi?/ga begin ?}!{{ July 1, 2016 and ending
June 30, 2017, to be as folloﬁ\f%gg Ll g;ﬂ ?%
31 IR ? | 3?%%%
i LN W??g o
Source Ei el i aiiiniiamount
soucel “H I ot
Corporate Fund Taxé# f ‘%ﬁ; $4,436,738.95
.02 Buﬂdmg/Malntenaﬁ ? u ;:i gga\)é?{asg 'Eigéﬁ} 121,595.08
""""" Wi, S
IMRF Fund| T i i %ggm: i | 224,00278
FICA Fylnd Taxes iﬁ Wi, Iy, " 12727212
Fines!! ees Photoco si I, it 65,600.00
Gifts, Grajits and Other |, My, 305,000.00
Interest Earqeﬁl on Dist. Fdaﬂ? ’i%gi}, 49,700.00
1, § i} '{- l
jk%ﬁ ' Kéggg
i%%;gi, Jiﬁ; $5,329,008.03
s%i%i%%zﬁs}f%}i;?ﬁ
-?ssjiif;

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have affixed my signature this 14" day of September 2016.

Colleen Sehy
Chief Fiscal Officer





